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Director's conference.
Conference with Mr. Loftus Becker, who reported for duty. \_J
Telephone call received from | | who 25X1
was informed DDCI was attending conference. Call cancelled.
Telephone conversation with AD/CI, who advised that OCI
did not receive cables of policy nature from State and
therefore could not report on them in the Summary which
seemed to be what the President wanted., DDCI will discuss
this with DCI.
Telephone conversation with Mr. Robert Blum, ECA, advising
that appointment scheduled for him to see DCI tomorrow, 3 April,
113300
Conference with Director.
Conference with AD/NE,
Telephone conversation with Mr. Houston, Legal Staff,
asking him to obtain | | release 25X1
from jury duty because of pressure of work.
Conference with Director, AD/SO, DD/P, AD/FC, | OFC, 25X1
and Mr. Kirkpatrick.
Conferences with Mr, Kirkpatrick and | | 25X1
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gt Conference with Mr. Loftus Becker.

Director's Conference.

Telephone conversation with | | 25X1
scheduling dinner meeting this evening.

Telephone call received from Brig. Gen. Edwin L. Sibert,
Inter-American Defense Board, inviting DDCI to attend
morning meetings of the Council Foreign Ministers,
Inter-American Defense. Expressed regrets because of
previously scheduled meetings.

Attended meeting between DCI and members of Ford
Foundation.

Meeting with Mr., Robert Blum, ECA, and DCI.

25X1 v Meeting with | | applicant.

Telephone conversation with Gen. Omar Bradley, Chairman,

Joint Chiefs of Staff, re DCI's request that Defense

train 150 personnel a year for CIA, JCS believe the

idea is excellent but there is concern as to explaining

the number of officers in the budget. Also, the Services
- are attempting to carry on their Reserve Officer list those

actually available for duty. DDCI will discuss the matter

with DCI. %7

Meeting with Mr. Kirkpatrick and Mr. Reber.
Meeting with DD/P.
Meeting with Director of Training.

Telephone conversation with AD/CI, advising him that
Mr. Kirkpatrick is returning certain material to him.
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Conferences with Mr. Kirkpatrick and

Attended Weekly CIA Staff Conference.

Conference with DCI, DD/P, AD/PC and Vr. Kirkpatrick.

Meeting with AD/RR and Mr. Kirkpatrick in regard to
NIS Program.

Meeting with DD/P, AD/PC, DCI, and other OPC representatives.
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THURSDAY, 5 APRIL 19

Director's conference.

Meeting with

P5X1

Telephone conversation with AD/PC, who asked for Director's

" reaction to paper which he prepared. DDCI informed him

that the DCI planned to use the paper at the meeting with
Defense officials this afternoon.

Meeting with Mr. Kirkpatrick.
Meeting with Director.
Conference with DD/P.

Conference with DD/A.

Meeting with welcoming him to the
Agency. | [f5 employed 1n 0SI.

Conference with Diredtor.

Conferences with[ | and Mr. Kirkpatrick.

Telephone conversation with who advised
DDCI he was entering on duty in OPC.

Telephone conversation with | | scheduling
5:30 appointment this afterncon at DDCI's house.
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FRIDAY, 6 APRIL 1951. - Page 2.

Lunch with Col. Matthew Baird, Director of Training.
Meeting with DD/A.

Conference with AD/SI and DAD/SI.

AD/SI left memo reporting action of the Scientific Intelli-

gence Committee as of L April; also reported on his con-
versation with Major General A. R. Bolling, AC/S, G-2.
Conclusions:. (1) DDCI will suggest to DCI that no com-
mitments in changes be made regarding scientific intelli-
gence without full report on changes. This may come up
in discussion with IAC members; (2) DDCI reaffirmed the

mission of 05Si as set forth in CIA Regulation (3) AD/SI
will continue trying to solve dilemma at the working

level and when timely to call on one of the Director's
assistants as needed (AD/SI expressed opinion that the
dilemma would not be straightened out until General Smith
personally told General Bolling what he wanted).

Telephone conversation with Mr. Kingman Douglass, AD/CI,
asking him if NSRB was on distribution list for Daily
Summary. AD/CI advised NSRB was not; DDCI instructed
that NSRB also be left off distribution list for the
STE reporis.
AD/CI will discuss position to be filled by
| Fn CIA.

Conference with | prc,

Conference with Mr. Sherman Xent, Acting AD/NE.

. SECREL
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FRIDAY, 6 APRIL 1950.

Meeting with DD/P and Director of Training.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Wisner who reported that
the problem of CIA responsibility for coordination in the
field of supporting the MW effort came up again yesterday
at the meeting of the NPSR., Difficulty was encountered
with following wording in the draft: "In accordance with
general principles to be worked out between the NPSB and
the heads of the five intelligence agencies, CIA will see
that appropriate intelligence support is provided for W
and that the intelligence activities of the government
departments and agencies in this field will be properly
coordinated." Chief objection was to the first phrase,
"Tn accordance with general principles to be worked out..."
on the grounds that this was confusing surplusage and
that the only way it could be interpreted was that there
would be a double process of coordination. DDCT stated
that was fair criticism and was not the wording he wished
for the draft. DDCI suggested the following, "In accordance
with general principles, CIA will, through the various
intelligence agencies, coordinate activities in these
fields to see to it that the Board gets support in this
field." He stated that CIA has these duties as a matter
of law. AD/PC asked if the following proposal was
agreeable: '"The CIA will see that appropriate intelligence
support is provided for psychological warfare and that
the intelligence activities of the government departments
and agencies in this field will be coordinated." DDCI
concurred; AD/PC will forward this to the Board, who
has agreed on this sta®went. The draft will now be
sent by the Board to NSC,

Upon inquiry, AD/PC was informed that the meeting
yesterday between DCI and Defense officials came out
as recommended by DCI and will be made a matter of law at
the NSC meeting (amendment of NSC-30/2).

DDCI asked AD/PC's opinion re DD/P contacting
this week-end in New York. AD/PC recommended that

be contacted. is being considered for direction
of para-military affairs in OPC.

DDCT also made arrangements to begin inspection tour of
OPC on Monday, 16 April 1951,

Conference with

Conference with

Conference with Director.

Attended Situation Room Briefing.
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MONDAY, 9 APRIL 195G

Director's conference.
Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick.
Attended weekly CIA Staff Conference.

Meeting with AD/PC.

25X1

Meeting with

Conference with RAdm. E, E. Stone, D/AFSA, Col. Collins,
Ca?t. Goodwin, USN, and Dr. Friedman, all of AFSA, and
AD/CT.

Conferences with 25X1

Conference with Director.
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TUESDAY, 10 APRIL 1951

Telephone conversation with who

25X1

25X1

advised he had just arrived iIn Washington and was
not aware of the meeting which was scheduled yesterday
at 2:30 with AFSA. He stated he would be available
for a conference tomorrow morning. Time set for 10:L5.
DDCT will advise Admiral E.E, Stone, D/AFSA,

Telephoned RAdm, Stone, D/AFSA, advising him of above
conversation. Adm, Stone stated he could not attend
the meeting at 10:L5 tomorrow because he will be
conducting an international conference which opens
at 10:30,.

Later, Dr. Friedman, AFSA, called on DICI, It
was arranged that the meeting would be held without
Admiral Stone. AFSA will be represented by Dr. Friedman,
Col. Collins, and Capt. E.5.L. Goodwin, USN.

Telephone conversation with who
reminded that the next USCIB meeting would be for
election of a new chairmen. Several USCIB members
are wondering if DPI is still jnterested in the

25X1post. DDCI informed |that DCI had committed

himself to accepting the chairmanship and that they
could proceed on that assumption.

Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick.

Conference with DD/P.

Telephone conversation with | | o1C,
who gave DDCI resume of his speech this morning to
the Orientation and Indoctrination Course. DDCI will
speak tomorrow morning at 9:00.

Lunch with { |OPC, at Metropolitan Club.

J/Telephone conversation with Col. Kilbourne Johnsten,

DAD/OPC, re DDCI's inspection tour of OPC which begins
next Monday, April 1éth. Col. Johnston will accompany
DDCI on the tours the inspection will start at 2:00 each
day and will last approximately four hours.

Conferences with | Director of Training,
Mr. Kirkpatrick and] |
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25X1

A Gave speech at Orientation & Indoctrination Course.

Conference with Director.

25X1 Meeting with | [Mr. Friedman, AFSAj
and Capt, E. S, L. Goodwin, USN,

Attended luncheon given by D/AFSA for Mr. G. P. de T. Glazebrook
and party.

Telephone call received from requesting 25X1
appointment with DDCI. He stated Admiral Souers had referred
him to DDCI. Checked with Adm, Souers' secretary who advised

25X1 [ lwas an applicant; that Adm. Souers had told [ | 25X1
his name could be used as a reference; arranged appointment

25X1 for | |Personnel, at 3:15 today.

Telephone call received from| |asking for an 25X1
appointment with DDCI. | [is an applicant who 25X1
has previously talked wit « Made appointment for

25X1 | | tomorrow, 12 April, at 2:00.

Telephone conversation with | [ NYC. 25X1

25X1 Meeting with | ocI.
e
25X1 Meeting with| |

Telephone conversation with RAdm. E., E. Stone, D/AFSA,
who stated that when DCI became chairman of USCIB, the
DDCI should be dropped as a member as matter of legal
procedure. DDCI will initiate action to have his name
removed at the next meeting.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC in regard to the magnitude
paper.
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25X1

25X1 | Conference with

Conference with Director.

Attended IAC Meeting.

Telephone call received from| | 25X1
' inquiring into status of | |application. 25X1

25X1 He stated |:|had written the Agency over a

month ago asking his status but he had not yet received

a reply.

Checked with Personnel who advised a letter dated

11 March had been received and would be answered within
25X1 a few days. is being processed as GS-9

for 050; his security clearance has been given priority

and it will probably be another three-four weeks before

it is completed.

25X1 Telephoned | iving him above information
(however, did not tell him as to be assigned 25X1
to 050).
<~ DDCI Departed for New York.
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MONDAY, 16 APRIL 1951
-
Returned from New York.
25X1 Meeting with|[ |
To OPC for Inspection Tour.
Telephone conversation with | |who asked 25X1
about announcement during news broadcast last week that
DDCTI had resigned and would leave Agency on May lst.
DDCI advised that he was scheduled to leave the Agency
on October 1lst which was the end of his agreed tour of
duty.
25X1
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Attended Daily Staff Conference.

Attended Director's Conference,

Meeting with

Conference with AD/NE.

Conference with Director.

Meeting with

"Conference with DD/P and Mr. Kirkpatrick.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC who, upon inquiry,

was informed that the magnitude paper would be considered

this afternoon with DD/P,
AD/PC said Mr. Kirkpatrick had told him that DCI
had taken position that CIA will not furnish copies of

its war plan to JCS for use in connection with preparation

of overall war plans in view of JCS' position on their
paper. DDCI stated he would discuss this with DCI
and told AD/PC that he should not discuss the question
with Adm. L. C, Stevens of JCS until further word.

Lunch with Miss Helen Kirkpatrick, State Department,
DD/P and Mr. Lyman Kirkpatrick.

Conference with DCI and DD/P.
Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick.
Meeting with Mr. Walter Pforzheimer, Office of General

Counsel; agreed to speak to the CIA Reserve Unit at 5:30
on 1 May.
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Director's Conference,

Conference with Director.

Conference with DD/P.

Meeting with Mrs. Natalie Wales Paine, Common Cause, Inc.,

1175 Park Avenue, NYC, and AD/PC,

Meeting with Mr. Wm. R. Mathews, The Arizona Daily Star,
Tucson, Arizona.

Lunch with Brig. Gen. Edwin L. Sibert, Inter-American
Defense Board, and Mr. L. B. Kirkpatrick.

Inspection tour of OPC,
Conference with DD/A,

Conference with AD/CI,
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Director's Conference,

Telephone conversation with AD/PC in regard to CIA release
of its war plans to JCS. AD/PC will forward hie memorandum
of conversation with RAdm. Leslie C, Stevens, JCS, on
subject.

Conference with AD/NE,

Conference with AD/PC and DD/P.

Lunch with Mr. Wm. R. Mathews, The Arizona Daily Star,
Tucson, Arizona,

Inspection tour of OPC.

Conference with Mr, Kirkpatrick.

Telephone call received from|
brother-in-law of | psking for appointment
with DDCI, After checking with DDCI,[ |was asked
to talk with[_ ] of Personnel and appointment
arranged; it was explained that DDCI's schedule did not

permit addi al appointments.
Later, called to say he would prefer to
talk with s he will call Monday, 23 April, from

Connecticut for a definite time, Upon instruction from

DDCI, [;::::;:::]will be informed that an appointment
cannot be made,

1)
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FRIDAY , 20 APRIL 1951 28%1
‘-’ Meeting with Director.
25X1 Meeting Wit} A/DD/P.
25X1
Telephone conversation with 25X1
25X1 Conference with | |ONE.
25X1

OPC Inspection Tour.

Conference with Director of Training.

Attended Situation Room Briefing.
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- Conferences with DCI; AD/CI; DD/A; Mr, Kirkpatrick
25X1 and|

Departed for Princeton.
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Attended IAC Meeting.

Telephone conversationswith | [, and
© with | IWashington.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Kingman Douglass, AD/CI,
who reported on talk with ES/NSC., The President has.”
arranged to get certain material direct from JCS. The
CIA Current Intelligence Bulletin will be delivered to
Blair House by 5:30 each morning.

Later, AD/CI was informed that DCI would attend the
Situation Room Briefing tomorrow at 12:30.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC who was informed that
the magnitude paper would be discussed with DD/P today.
Also discussed proposed reorganization of OPC.

Conferences with DD/P; Mr. Kirkpatrick; and Gen. Truscott
who leaves tomorrow | |

Conference with Director.

Telephone conversation with Director of Training who

inguired about status of of OPC. DDCI

saidg;:::::::]should continue With fAe Agency; also
€

that 5aw no reason for releasing

Telephone conversation with AD/NE who asked about status

of ONE. DICI reported a favorable interview
with and said he thought | |would be
a ve?i‘gﬁﬁﬁ‘f@%resentative| |[should

work out details of trensfer with Mr. Kirkpatrick.

Telephone conversation with in regard

to his article on CIA, With Tew minor exceptions, the
article was approved by DDCI.

Telephone call received from Mr., Gordon Gray, President
of University of North Carolina, who was advised DDCI
had just left the building.
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-’ Personal telephone conversations with Congressman Kenneth Keating;

25X1 | |

Director'!s Staff Conference.

Conference with AD/CI and Mr, Loftus Becker, 0/CI.
Conference with AD/RR.,

Attended Situation Room Briefing with Director.

25X1 Lunch with | lat 1925 F Street Club.

Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick. )

25X1

Conference with Director.

25X1 Conference with

Conference with DD/A.
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Director's Staff Meeting.
Attended IAC Meeting.

Lunch with Director of Training.

Conferences with Mr. Kirkpatrick and| |

Meeting with Messrs. Park Armstrong, Carl Humelsine,
and Z, G, Heigtzeberg, all of State, and DD/A.

Attended NSC Senior Staff Meeting.

Conference with Mr, Kirkpatrick and

Conference with DD/P.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Park Armstrong, State,
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-’ Director's Staff Conference.

Personal telephone conversation with | | 25X1

25X1

25X1 Meeting with | | in regard to personal
matter.

25X1 Conference with ONE.

Conferences with Mr. Kirkpatrick, and 25X1
25X1 I |

Meeting with DD/P, AD/PC and DAD/PC in regard to the
Ymagnitude paper."

Conference with DCI and AD/NE.
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Conference with Director,

Telephone conversation with AD/SI in regard to proposed

trip to Europe. DDCI informed him that his schedule
would be approved.
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Attended Director's Conference,
Conference with Director.
Attended CIA weekly staff conference.

Meeting with AD/PC,

Telephone call received from | | who
inquired status of his son's application. After checking
with Personnel he was advised that his son would be
employed as GS-5 and would report for duty on 2 July
which is a week after his son graduates from college.

25X1

25X1

Personal telephone conversation with |

Telephone conversation wit

Times, scheduling luncheon date for Wednesday, ¢ May,
1:00 at Metropolitan Club.

Inspection tour of OPC.
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Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick.

Personal telephone conversation with Mr. Kingman Douglass.

Meeting with | ho entered on duty 25X1
as Commnications Consultant to the Director.

Conference with tho reported for duty, 25X1
and Mr. Kirkpatl_

Personal telephone conversation with | | 25X1

Continued inspection tour of OPC.

Gave speech to the CIA Reserve Unit.

25X1
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- Attended Director's Staff Conference.
Conference with DD/P.
25X1 Met with | |applicant who was referred
to CIA by Mr. J. M, Eva and Deputy Secretary of
Defense Lovett. | eferred to Director 25X1
of Training. ! | | 25X1
25X1 |
25X1
Conferences with Mr. Kirkpatrick, | | and V ‘ 25X1
25X1
Meeting with Mr, Montague in regard to ONE Estimate
on Iranian situation which is to be considered at
N3C Senior Staff Meeting tomorrow, 3 May.
Continued inspection tour of OPC,
25X1
-
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Attended Director's Staff Conference.

Meeting with Mr. Sherman Kent, ONE.

25X1
Personal telephone conversations with Mr. Russell Davenport,
Fortune Magazine, NYC, and Mr, John Schemmer, J, H. Whitney
& Co., NYC.
Conference with Director,
Lunch with bnd AD/CI at 25X1
the Metroporrvamrorun, ,

Attended NSC Senior Staff Meeting.

Telephone conversation with Deputy Secretary of Defense
Lovett who informed DDCI that Gen. MacArthur had stated °
at the hearing that CIA reported in November 1950 that
there was little likelihood of Chinese Commnist inter-
vention on a major scale in Korea. DDCI advised that

CIA had compiled complete record of what CIA had reported
on Korea since before the beginning of hostilities.
Secretary Lovett asked if CIA sent Gen. MacArthur copies
of its intelligence estimates. DDCI stated that dissemi-
nation of CIA reports to Gen. MacArthur was made by G-2;
that actually there were two ways Gen. MacArthur would
receive CIA intelligence: 1)--raw information collected
in the FE command and available to the intelligence head-
quarters, and 2)--finished intelligence products which
are distributed through G-2. Secretary Lovett suggested
that CIA give the report on the estimates to JCS who
will submit it to the auditing committee prior to its
presentation at the hearing. This will serve as a better
cover for CIA,

Telephone conversation with RAdm. Sidney W. Souers,
Special Consultant to the President, who reported that
the President had stated at the news conference that GCIA
did not operate in Gen. MacArthur's theater until after
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Gen. Smith had gone to Tokyo to straighten out the
difficulties. Adm. Souers asked if that statement

was too broad. DDCI advised that CIA operations were
greatly handicapped until after Gen, Smith's trip

to Japan. Adm., Souers also asked if Gen. MacArthur
received CIA estimates. DDCI said Gen. Bolling, AC/S,
G-2, was the proper authority to answer that question
since CIA reports are sent to the military who determines
dissemination to the field, but it is doubtful that

G-2 would withhold such reports from Gen., MacArthur.

Telephone conversation with White House Press Secretary
Short who advised that the President had told the press
conference that CIA was excluded from FE Headquarters
until Gen. Smith went to Tokyo. DDCI said that was

a2 little too broad--CIA was admitted to headgquarters
but CIA was excluded from effective operations until
Gen. Smith made the trip to Japan. Upon query, DDCI
said Gen. Smith left for Tokyo on 12 January 1951.

Conference with DCI and AD/NE,

Telephone call received from Mr. Donovan, NY Herald-Tribune,
asking for background information on MacArthur's statement
that CIA reported in November 1950 that there was doubt

the Chinese Communist would intervene in Korea on a major
scale. He was advised that any comments would have to

come from DCI or DDCI and both had left for the day.
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Attended Director's Staff Conference.

Conference with DD/P.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC advising him that the
OPC employee who had made derogratory remarks about the
President at a recent dinner party would be terminated.
DDCI asked that the OPC employee come to his office.

Personal telephone conversations with Mr. Sherman Kent, ONE,

25X and | | oFC.

25X1 Conference with OFC.

25X1

Conference with Mr. John Easton, JCS.

25X1

Attended Situation Room briefing.

Conference with Director of Training.

Conferences with Mr. Kirkpatrick, and 25X1
25X1 I |

Attended NSC Senior Staff Meeting.

Telephone conversation with Dr. Luther Evans, Librarian

of Congress, who advised DDCI of meeting next week of

a new committee, Association of Research Librarians, on
problem of what the research librarians can do to help the
government in dealing with foreign countries, particularly
relating to unknown areas of the world. The members will
be here next week and Dr, Evans is giving a dinner meeting
next Thursday, 10 May, and would like a number of represen-
tative consumer agencies to attend, There will be informal
discussion of needs of the agencies and of what can be
expected from the committee. DDCI said the most qualified
representative from CIA would be Dr. Millikan, AD/RR.

Dr. Evans will contact AD/RR direct, extending invitation.

Telephone conversation with AD/RR, advising him of above
conversation. AD/RR will accept and will also ask that
- Dr. Andrews, AD/0CD, be invited,
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25X1

Telephone conversation with Col. Johnston, DAD/PC,
asking if there were any more changes DDCI wished to
make in the Ymagnitude paper." Negative reply.
DAD/PC will have paper prepared in final form.

Telephone conversation with Director of Training

who inquired about his memo regarding the CIA Intelligence
School. DDCI informed him that the paper would be

given consideration next week,

Telephone conversation with | [who "asked 25X1
verification that DCI proposed to Gen, MacArthur that

he name someone to his choosing to head CIA in FE Command.

DDCI said he could make no comments,

Conferences with DD/P, | | 25X1
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Attended Director's Staff Meeting.

p1-9

Conferences with DD/A

Conference with DCI.

Lunch with | |and Col. Baird.

Continued inspection tour of OPC.

Telephone conversation with Director of Training who
advised that | |is being considered

for very sensitive Job.

Telephone conversation with ES/NSC who asked if further

action was desired on CIA directive. DDCI informed

him that it had been decided that CIA would not need

a directive at the present time and referred tc the

magnitude paper which ES/NSC should receive shortly.

If CIA does everything called for in that paper, a
directive will be reguired.

Discussed CIA's role on the NSC Senior Staff., It

is understood that CIA is serving as intelligence

advisor on the staff and is not expected to enter into

policy matters.
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TUESDAY, 8 MAY 1951

Director's Staff Meeting.

Conference with A/DD/A.

Conference with

Attended Situation Room Briefing.

Conferences with

Conference wit nd

Conference with Director of Training in regard to the
proposed CIA Intelligence School.

Conference with Director.
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Director's Staff Conference,

Personal telephone conversations with Mr., Kent, ONE,

25X1 and

Telephone conversation with AD/OCD who referred to 25X1
request from Defense Production Administration for

ORR Report. I&S has no objection to release of the

report but AD/CD wished to clear it with DDCI,

DDCI said that since there was need for report and

there was no security objection the report should

be sent them.

Conference with DCI and AD/RR.

Met wiﬁh Mr., Avery, Arthur Andersen & Company, re
income tax.

Telephcne conversation with Brig. Gen. Edwin Sibert,
Inter-American Defense, who asked DDCI to attend
meeting in his office at 2:30, Friday, 11 May, to
discuss a chapter on Ardennes offensive in a book

of history of World War II being written by Dr. Pogue,
Department of Defense. DDCI will attend. DDCI alsoc
suggested that DCI be contacted at a later date.

- Continued inspection tour of OPC.

Conference with Director.

Telephone call received from Mr., Stewart Alsop
who was informed DDCI was out of office and would
return call.

Later, call returned but Mr. Alsop was not in.
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Persaonal telephone conversation with Mrs. Weller, Princeton,
in regard to real estate.

Director's Staff Meeting.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC, setting up meeting for
him and DAD/PC at 11:00 today to discuss OPC/0SO reorganiza-
tional problems.

DDCI informed AD/PC that it had been decided to
give[:;;::::::]a.very severe warning rather than release
him on hearsay evidence. Asked thati::::::::::]call for
appointment.

Telephone conversation with AD/CI who relayed luncheon
invitation from | |

| on Friday, 11 May, 12:30, Carlton Hotel.

DDCT accepted.
DDCI said he was very anxious to talk with |

[ 1 AD/CI will contact [::::;;:::]and ask him to
Icall DBCI. ?DCI will discuss position in OPC with

Conference with DD/P.

Met with AD/PC and DAD/PC in regard to 0SO/OPC reorganizational
problems.

Telephone conversation with Ambassador Joseph Grew who

asked DDCI to see | [is highly
recommended by Amb, Grew,
Later, | |was interviewed

by DDCI and referred to Director of Training.

Director of Training reported that [ |lacked
necessary qualifications for employment in Training
Division and was referred to | | Personnel Division,
for further interviews, ‘

Met with Mr, Montague, ONE, in regard to the JCS Review of
World Situation which is to be discussed at NSC Senior Staff
Meeting this afternoon.
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Conference with N

Conference with DD/P,

Telephone conversation with Admiral Johnson, DNI, who
reported that CIA was proselyting ONI personnel; that

there w five people lost by ONI to CIA; today,
| |of CIA called asking for release of

and the request was rejected. Suggested that CIA and

ONI should work out non-proselyting policy. DDCI indicated
that he would check into the matter and agreed that the
practice should be discontinued.
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Conducted Director's Staff Conference in DCI's sbsence.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Everett Gleason, Deputy
ES/NSC, who relayed President's request for evaluation
on HICOG's estimate of Soviet intentions which appeared
in OCI's daily report dated 1L May., DCI will probably
be queried re estimate during Friday briefing of the
President.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC who asked if it had
definitely been decided not to send the representative
to the Middle East., DDCI said it had been discussed
and was thought to be too dangerous for the person
who was sélected. AD/PC feels ﬁ% the project should
not be abandoned and will prepa ?%B DD/P stating his
case.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Sherman Kent, ONE,
advising him of the telephone conversation with

Mr, Gleason and asking him to work in coordination with
AD/CI in preparation of evaluation.

Conference with Mr, Reber, AD/IC.
Attended Situation Room Briefing,
Attended NSC Senior Staff Meeting.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC in regard to paper

on exchange of information on guerrilla warfare which

was discussed at today's NSC Senior Staff Meeting., DDCI

said the paper didn't provide for any means of coordinating,
supervising or centralizing the gathering of such information
which was weakness of the paper. The Defense representative
thought it should be coordinated through the IAC. However,
some of the information would come through G-3 channels,

DDCI asked OPC to work on this phase of the paper so that

DCI can be fully prepared when it comes up before the IAC.

X
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Attended deily staff conference.

Attended Director's staff conference.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC in regard to conversation
yesterday about NSC Senior Staff discussion on the exchange
of information on guerrilla warfare. OPC did not play an
important role in the paper; OPC's representative at the
meeting was there to make sure that it did not go into
OPC's field. DDCI said he wanted OPC ideas on the implemen-
tation of the paper. AD/PC stated that the project had
already been assigned to the military; has been sent to
Department of the Army who delegated it to Gen. McClure's
office. This was not known at the NSC Senior Staff Meeting
on 15 May, DDCI said he saw no reason why it should be
coordinated by IAC or CIA, A lot of the informstion comes
from G-3. However, it is up to CIA to insure that the Agency
is included in operations that affect CIA,

Discussed development of certain divisions in OFC,

AD/PC saj ould like to get | |
to head up one of The divisions. AlLso dis—
I

cussed qualifications of |

Telephone conversation with Mr. Sherman Kent, ONE, inquiring
about progress of evaluation of HICOG's report on Soviet
intentions. Mr. Kent said the report would be in Director's
office Thursday afternoon, 17 May.

25X1

25X1

25X1
25X1

25X1

Telephone conversation with DD/P, arranging that DD/P talk
with Senator Saltonstall. DDCI said Senator Russell would
be informed that DD/P planned to meet with Senator Saltonstall.

Meeting with Mr. Kermit Roosevelt, OPC.

Conferences with Director, Mr. Kirkpatrick and
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- Attended Daily Staff Conference,

Attended Director's Staff Conference.

25X1 Conference with

Attended IAC Meeting in absence of Director.

Departed for rest of day.

TOP SFCRET
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Conference with Mr. Becker, OCI.
Conference with AD/PC.

Conference with Mr, Kirkpatrick.

Telephone conversation with | lopc, 25X1
who advised of a report received that the Czech Government

was demanding cessation of Radio Free Europe broadcasts

into Czechoslovakia as condition of release of Bill Otis,

American newspaperman recently arrested there.

Lunch with Mr. Gordon Gray, President of University of
North Carolina,
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Attended Director's Staff Conference.
Conference with DD/A.
Conference with Mr. Houston, Legal Staff.

Conference with AD/PC in regard to his meeting with
Mr. Gordon Gray on May 19th and in regard to various
OPC matters.

Conference with AD/CI and Mr. Becker, OCI,

25X1
Conferences with Director, Mr. Kirkpatrick and 25X1

Conference with DD/A.

N
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TUESDAY, 22 MAY 1951

Attended Director's Staff Conference.

Conference with DCI, DD/P, AD/PC and DAD/PC in regard
to reorganization of OPC.

Yeeting with| | oPC.

Attended Situation Room Briefing.
Lunch with Director of Training.

Telephone conversation with Brig. Gen. Edwin L, Sibert,
Inter-American Défense Board. DDCI advised that
whom Gen. Sibert recommended,
oy ji! to security clearance.
DDCI said he would like to discuss Dr. Pogue's book
again next week with Gen. Sibert.

25X1

Telephone conversation with RAdm. Sidney Souers, USNR,
Special Consultant to President, who advised that
article being published by Joseph Alsop tomorrow would
say that the British had decided to use troops in Iran.
DDCI said he had not seen any CIA reports giving such
information but he would check.

Also discussed Gordon Gray's visit last Saturday
with DCT and DDCI,

Conferences with DCI, DD/A, Mr. Kirkpatrick and

ranYy
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.
Conference with DAD/PC in regard to OPC survey.

Telephone conversation with Director of Personnel, asking
for percentage of personnel working in OPC compared to
rest of Agency.

Telephone conversation with Comptroller, asking for
percentage of total Agency funds assigned to OPC.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Gordon Gray, President of
University of North Carolina, who stated he would not be
available for duty on the Psychological Strategy Board
until the middle of June and then could only serve about
two days a week. DDCI said DCI would contact Mr. Gray
shortly.

Lunch with Director of Training.
Conference with DD/A,

Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick.

.
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HURSDAY, 2

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Sherman Kent, ONE, advising

Conference with DD/A, Mr. Kirkpatrick and

Meeting with

Conference with DCI,

who reported for duty in ONE.

Telephone conversation with AD/RR, who advised that the
Industrial Consultants were meeting again next week.

DDCI said he would be glad to meet with them and would
also attend a cocktail party for them next Friday evening.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC in regard to status of

[ | AD/PC is very anxious to have
work for them. DDCI said he would advise Mr.
that he would be transferred to AD/PC,

Conference with

Departed for New York,
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NDAY, 28 MAY 1951

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Director.

Conference with AD/PC and DAD/FC.

Attended NSC Special Committee Meeting on magnitude paper,
Accompanied by DAD/PC,

Attended Project Review Committee meeting.

Conference with

Conference with Director of Training.

Telephone conversation with AD/NE who asked if there were

objections to keeping complete file of NIE's | |

| | The consultants raised the gquestion at the

last | | meting, DDCI said there were no objections.
Also informed AD/NE that | | probably

could not serve much longer as a consultant because of poor

health.

Telephone conversation with AD/CI who said the |

project was ready for consideration of the Project Review
Committee, DDCI said a meeting would be called as soon as
possible.
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TUESDAY, 29 MAY 1951

-
25X1 Conference with | |

Personal telephone conversation with| 25X1

Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick.

25X1

Conference with AD/PC regarding letter for President’s
signature to Gordon Gray asking him to serve as Director
of the Psychological Strategy Board.

Conference with Mr. Houston, General Counsel.

Telephone conversation with ONE, who 25X1
advised that there was nothing of great importance on the

this afternoon's NSC Senior Staff Meeting.
25X1 111 represent CIA at the meeting.

Attended Situation Room Briefing.

Lunch with Director of Training.

Telephone conversation with Admiral Souers who asked if

the letter had been prepared for the President's signature

to Mr. Gordon Gray. DDCI saidthe letter had been prepared

and would be forwarded to Admiral Souers sometime today.
Admiral Souers reported a rumor that Ford Foundation and

Mr. Rockefeller were making ventures toward Iran. DDCI

said he had heard nothing about it.

Telephone conversation with | | oPC, making 25X1
luncheon date for Thursday, 31 May, at Metropolitan Club.

Conference with Director.

Conference with Col. 25X1
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Telephone conversation with AD/CI, who referred to
meeting tomorrow with Agreed that it should be

held at low level and that DCI, DDCI, AD/CI and Adm. Stone,

D/AFSA should not attend.

Meeting with AD/RR and| | ORR, in regard to

Industrial Consultants Meelings scheduled for 1 and 2 June.
DDCI agreed to attend opening meeting tomorrow morning at

9:00 in 2109 M Building.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC who.said that items
appearing in the Curient Intelligence Bulletin were not

which conflicted with items published in the CIB. DDCI
emphasized that OCI could receive information from OPC
and could accept or reject. AD/PC said he understood
this but that OPC was being ignored entirely. He has
discussed matter of closer coordination with AD/CI with

gate the complaint,

Telephone call made to Mr. Govdon Gray's secretary at
the University of North Carolina to find out Mr, Gray's
schedule in Washington prior to his 3:30 appointment
tomorrow with DCI. The President's letter, which was
drafted by CIA, will probably be hand delivered to

Mr. Gray in Washington before his appointment with DCI.

Iunch with OPC,

Conference with Directo Personnel in regard to
application of

Telephone conversation with | |Los Angeles,

California, who said he had been told six months ago that

he would hear shortly about his application and that to
date he has heard nothin DDCT said he would check
the matter and contact[f%t:::]tomorrow.

Conferences with AD/SO and DD/A.

Telephone conversation with | | Chairman

of Research & Development Board, who referred to the
trip which AD/SI 1is taking to Quebec. |
representative for the conference is ill and asked if

CIA would permit | |to substitute. DDCI

agreed,

Approved@Kdr Rildass 2D0B/05723 : CIARRRSOROIN RCAAGNH30501-9
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coordinated with OPC and that OPC sometimes had information

no results. He said he thought ORR and ONE were coordinating
intelligence properly with OPC, DDCI said he would investi-
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FRIDAY, 1 JUNE 1951

25X1

Attended first meeting of Industrial Consultants' Panel
in ORR,

Attended Project Review Committee Meeting.
Conferences with DCI, DD/A and DD/P,
Conference with Mr, Gordon Gray, President of University

of North Carolina, in regard to Mr, Gray serving as
Director of the Psychological Strategy Board.

Conference with| | OPC, who recommended 25X1
several people as high-level personnel who should be
recruited for OPC.

Telephone call received from Mr, Stewart Alsop, asking
DDCI to lunch with him next week. Appointment scheduled
for Tuesday, 5 June, 1:00, at the Metropolitan Club.

Telephone call received from Mr. David Lawrence, U.S.
News and World Report, asking DDCI to lunch with him next
Monday, 1:00, at the Metropolitan Club. A DIXI accepted.

Conference with Mr., Houston, General Counsel, in regard
to CAT.

Telephone conversation with Director of Training who
referred to the program of the Naval Intelligence School.
He said eight copies of the program had been reproduced
for Agency use. One copy was given by someone to

25X1 J ilof the Strategic Intelligence School and
it has caused strained relations. DDCI said he thought
the matter should be investigatéd by Security. The

document was classifieds [ has made copies . 25X1
and circulated to the top.intelligence people in G-2.

Telephone conversation with Gen. Wade Haislip, Office
of Chief of Staff, Army, who referred to reluctance of
Air Force to assign air for_sole purpose of
. psychological warfare}nx§g§§gt§§§'Pace is going to discuss

J/V problem with Secretary of the Air Force Finletter;
General Vandenberg is also going to take up tne matter
with the Army. Gen., Haislip asked that CIA also put
pressure on the A v, DDCI said he would advise DCI
of the call and CIA would do what it could.
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SATURDAY, 2 JUNE 1

Conference with DD/A,

Telephone conversation with Secretary of the Army Pace

who said a former associate of his, |
wish to talk with someone in CTA about €employment.

[ Mr. Pacé did not have any

recommendations but is mereély referring him to CIA.

DDCI said he would be glad to see[:::::::::::Fnitially
and then refer him to Personnel,

Telephone conversation with DD/A who advised that
|Personnel, had voluntarily resigned, effective
1 June 1951,

Conference with DCI and DD/A in regard to Survey of
OFC,

Telephone conversation with Mr, Gordon Gray recommending
to him Mr. Tracy Barnes, Assistant to the Secretary of
the Air Force, as Executive if Mr, Gray accepts the
position of Director of Psychological Warfare Board.
DDCI advised that Mr. Tracy Barnes planned to leave that
job so it would not be proselyting.

Mr. Gray indicated that he would attempt to see the
President sometime next week.
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- Telephone conversation with Admiral Souers who asked about
results of Mr. Gordon Gray's meeting with DCI last Friday.
DDCT said he thought it was a favorable meeting and that
Mr. Gray would attempt to see the President sometime this
week,

Conducted Deputy Directors' meeting in DCI's absence.

Telephone call received from Fortune Magazine in Washington
advising that Mr. Hedley Donovan of the New York office
would be in Washington on June 6th and 7th and that he
would like an eppointment with DDCI. Mr. Donovan is
working on article re status of the defense program.
Appointment scheduled for Wednesday, 6 June, at 11300.

Attended weekly CIA staff meeting.

: 25X1

»

Conference with Mr. John C, Broger, (309 Lee Avenue,
Fullerton, California), President of Far East Broadcasting
System.,

Conference with | lepplicant referred by 25X1
Secretary of Army Pace, | |was referred to 25X1
25X1 | |of Personnel. :

Began survey of 0SQ.

Telephone call received from | FH , asking 3%381
for appointment to discuss visit of ¥r. John C. Broger. Said

DDCI was not in office and that he would be called tomorrow

whether an appointment could be made.

v

Telephone call received from Mr., Paul Nj._tze's office, St%te .
j e i a4 i 7/ L
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Attended Deputy Directors' meeting.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Philip Watts, State
Department, who asked about Mr. John C. Broger. DICI
said Mr. Brogue had a plan for changing entire govern-
ment policy in Far East and that he had referred him
to State Department since his plan dealt with policy.

Conference with AD/PC and DAD/PC in regard to survey
report on OFC,

Telephone conversation with Mr. Murray Mitchell, ODM,

who referred to report from CIA to NSC re foreign economic
intelligence requirements. One of the attachments lists
several agencies to work with as possible sources of infor-
mation but ODM is not named. Mr. Mitchell thought JDM
could be of assistence from time to time and would like

the Agency to consider adding ODM to the list. DDCI said
he would check on it.

Lunch with Mr, Stewart Alsop at Metropolitan Club.

Conferences with ] |
DD/A; Mr. Kirkpatrick; ] |
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

25X1

Conference with Director.
Lunch with Director of Training.
Conference with DD/A.

Conference with Mr. Helms, 0SO, in regard to survey of
0S0.

Meeting with Mr. Hedley Donovan, Fortune Magazine, NYC,
in regard to preparationd i he Defense program.
Mr. Donovan was referred t 25X1

25X1

Conference with Mr. Victor Cohn, Look, Inc., who is

writing article science in Russia. Mr. Cohn referred
25X1 to

Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick.
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In New York
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Telephone call received from | | ORR, who
said he had been told that DCI had met with Gen. Canine
to discuss sending a CIA representative | |

| |understood that he was being considered
and asked Tor further inférmation. Told him the matter
would be referred to Mr. Kirkpatrick.

Conference with Director.

Attended Project Review Committee Meeting.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC regarding arrangements
for meeting of the Special Committee of the NSC Senior

Staff to discuss psychological warfare. AD/PC will
initiate action,

Conference with Sir Keith Murdock of The Herald, Melbourne,
Australia, and Mr, Colin Bednall, Managing Editor of
Queensland Newspapers Pty. Ltd., Australia.

. Telephone conversation with Mr. Tracy Barnes, Assistant

to the Under Secretary of the Army, in regard to a lunch
next week with DD/P, AD/PC and DDCI. DDCI said he had
mentioned to Mr. Gordon Gray that Mr. Barnes would be
able to serve as his Executive Officer if Mr., Gray
accepted the post to the Psychological Strategy Board.

Lunch with | |2t Metropolitan Club.

Conference with| |

Telephone conversation with Mr, S, Everett Gleason, Deputy
ES/NSC, who advised that the Special Committee of the

NSC Senior Etaff would meet next Tuesday, June 12th, at
2:30, DDCT said he would check to find out if it would

be better to hold the meeting in CIA because of large
propg needed by CIA for the meeting.

Conference with Mr. Gordon Gray.

Conference with Mr, Fisher Howe, State Department.:
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Attended NDeputy Directors' Meeting.,

Telephone conversation with AD/PC who was advised that
DCT had read and approved the OPC Survey Report.

Telephone conversation with AD/NE who said he had been
told that Col. Baird did not have a place for

DDCI said that was correct and that further consTaoeratIon
of| |as employee had been dropped; also, that
he was sorry if this caused any embarrassment to AD/NE.

Conference with Mr, Kirkpatrick,

Conference with

| called to see DDCI., He was
Informed the DDCI was at lunch, [ |said he

could be reached at the residence of Mr. Averill Harriman.

Conference with |

Attended Special Committee Meeting of the NSC Senior
Staff. Discussed magnitude paper.

Telephone call received from| | who
was advised that DDCI was attending a meeting and would

not return until lste afternocon. | lcancelled
callo e

Telephone call received from | | asking

for appointment. Explained that DDCI was attending a meeting

and not expected until very late in the afternoon., He

asked that he be called at the residence of‘
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Gave speech to CIA Indoctrination and Orientation Course.

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Telephone conversation withl | QPC, in 25X1
regard tosl_s 25X1
had impresgIon That the world was against him; that he

performed his work very well; that he had refused two

Jjobs upon his return from overseas because of the pay.

DDCI said that he would tell he would take 25X1
no actionO d that such problems were left to the

discretion/the individual Offices.

25X1

Attended Assistant Directors' Meeting for discussion
of the work week and the firing of incompetent employees.,

Telephone conversation with Mr. Murray Mitchell, ODM,
in regard to the committee on foreign economic intelli-
gence requirements. Mr, Mitchell feels that ODM should
be a participant on the committee.

Telephone call received from | who 25X1
was informed the DDCI was not 1im. FHe Talked With
Mr, Kirkpatrick.

Conference with Mr. Gordon Gray, Chapel Eill s North Carolina,
and AD/PC,

Continued 0SO survey.

25X1
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting,

Conference with Mr. Kingman Douglass, AD/CI, and
Mr. Loftus Becker, OCI.

Conferences with Mr. Kirkpatrick and - 25X1

Attended NSC Senior Staff Meeting.

25X1

Conference with DCI and DD/P.

25X1 Conference w:
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FRIDAY, 15 JUNE 1951

Project Review Committee Meeting.

25X1

Conference with DD/P.

hich was on PRC Agenda this morning. He was
advised that the project had been sent back and that
it probably would not be passed by PRC.

Telefhone conversation with AD/PC regarding project

Telephone conversation with AD/RR asking approval to
spend $1,000 on translation of Chinese document. DDCI
gave verbal approval and told him to coordinate with
Mr. Kirkpatrick if necessary. Also advised AD/RR /
that & new procedure will be established: Projects N
costing up to £10,000 requires only approval by
Assistant Director; up to $25,000 approved by Deputy
Directors; beyond that must be approved by DCI. //

Telephone conversation with Mr, Everett Gleason,
Deputy ES/NSC, who asked if DDCI could attend a
meeting next Thursday morning, June 21st, at 11:00

ILLEGIB

Ny K.

to continue discussion of the NSC 68/L paper. 7
DDCI will attend. Mr. Gleason asked that DDCI
bring a paper setting forth basic principles and

recommendations,

Telephone conversation with Admiral Souers who

refTrredI fto CIA, DDCI said he would
see |

Conference with Director.

Telephone call received from|
Appointment scheduled for Monday, 10 June, 10:45.

Approved For Release WSISEWDPSORM 731R002600530001-9

25X1

25X1



25X1
25X1

25X1

5341

TOP SECREI

Ap%&xﬁﬂﬁoigeme fggf105123 : CIA-RDP80R01731R002600530001-9

25X1

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick.

Telephone conversation with AD/CI who asked Rggzctor's
reaction to Telford Taylor. DDCI said he had mentioned

the subject yet.

Personal telephone conversation with

Meeting with| |. applicant, referred to
RAdm Souers by Attorney General McCrath,

Later,[_ Falled to find out results of DDCI's
call to Adm. Souers. He was informed that DDCI had
called Adm. Souers and was advised that Adm. Souers
entered the hospital last Saturday, 16 June.

[ ]1left following informstion: He can be reached

today and tomorrow

Brief meeting with | | Personnel, regarding

Telephone conversation with Mr. Tracy Barnes, Office

of Assistant Secretary of the Army, making luncheon

plans for tomorrow at 1:00, Metropolitan Club. Mr., Wisner
will also be there, DDCI said he would ask Mr. Dulles

to join them.

Conference with Mr. Wisner.

Conference with Director.

To 050 for survey.
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Telephone conversation with DD/P, asking him to lunch
with Mr. Tracy Barnes and AD/PC. Mr. Barnes will

give his ideas on the help |could be
to the Agency. DD/P said he had s luncheon engagenment

with Dp/P
to drop by the office before meeting as he
would like to brief him re

‘Conference with Col. Hansen.

Conference with DD/P,

Iunch with Mr, Tracy Barnes, Office of Assistant
Secretary of the Army, and Mr, Wisner, AD/PC, at
the Metropolitan Club.

Conference with AD/PC,

Conference with Mr. Kingman Douglass, AD/CI, and
Mr. Loftus Becker, OCI, regarding |

Conference w:Lthl |ONE, regarding
NSC Senior Staff Meeting, scheduled for 2:30 today.
will represent CIA at the meeting.

To 0SO for survey.

Met with | ho entered on duty
today. | [Is being assigned to OCD.
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with DCI and Mr. Gordon Gray.

Telephone call -received from| | Baltimore,
asking for an sppointment wit o wcheduled for 11:00 a.m.
tomorrow, 21 June 1951,

Telephone conversation with AD/PC, asking him to send up
papers for use at the Special Committee Meeting of the
NSC Senior Staff scheduled for 2:30 today.

Also advised him that press release of Mr. Gordon Gray's
appointment &s Director of the Psychological Strategy Board
would be issued this afternoon by the White House.

Iunched with Mr. Drew Pearson, ind Mr., Kirkpatrick
at the Army-Navy Club,

Attended Special Committee Meeting of NSC Senior Staff.
Accompanied by AD/PC,

Telephone call received from Dr. Langer's office, advisi
that Dr. Langer had attempted to contact
to ask his assistance in preparation of the Russian paper.

| | has already left town and is not expected to
return to Washington until December.

Telephone conversation with Mr. James Lay, ES/NSC, advising
him that both he and DCI would be in Mr. Lay's office tomorrow

morning at 10:30. Meeting will concern the Magnitude Paper.

Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick,

Telephone conversation with Mr. Sherman Kent, ONE. DDCI
said he had already received information about

Telephone conversation with Col. White, Deputy AD/0O,
who said Mr, Carey was arranging a c y for

MI‘.
Carey has already invited Assistant Secretary Ed Barrett,
State Department, and asked advice on inviting Mr. Gordon
Gray. DDCI said he thought it would be a good idea in view
of Mr, Gray's appointment to the Psychological Strategy Board.
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THURSDAY, 21 JUNE 1951

Conference with Director of Training.

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Attended meeting with DCI in ES/NSC's office. Discussed
magnitude paper.

25X1

Telephone conversation with Mr, Everett Gleason, Deputy
ES/NSC, who said there would not be a meeting tomorrow
regerding the magnitude paper. Instead, he propocsed
sending out a draft paper on recommendations and then
calling a meeting next week to discuss the draft. DICI
agreed that this was the best procedure,

Continued 0SO survey.
Telephone call received from |®

asking for appointment. Scheduled appointment next
Monday, June 25th, at 2:30 p.m.

- 25X 1

25X1

Telephone conversation with AD/PC, who inquired re outcome

of the meeting on magnitude paper. DDCI said it came out

extremely well, DCI reasoned that it could not be done any

other way than what we are talking about. In other words,

we are really writing paper to the effect that it will re-

main here and that we will try to work out better coordina-

tion for intelligence and insure better support. AD/PC was

, advised that a draft paper, written in first instance by

25X1 | |would be circulated for consideration by a

drafting group composed of AD/PC, Admiral Stevens, JCS, and

Gen. Magruder, Office of Secretary of Defense. AD/PC

said he was leaving Saturday and could not take part in

the drafting. He will leave notes of previous meetings

for DDCI who indicated he would serve in AD/PC's place,

DDCI asked for | | 25X1

25X1 AD/PC said [was Tavorably impressed and thought

OPC conld use him, will sign walver if OPC does decide

25X1 to hire him. has 80% disability and is being
retired.
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- Telephone conversation with AD/PC (cont'd)~=

DICI referred to conversation with DCI re Mr. Gordon
Gray's staff and office space. Thought Mr. Gray should
be consulted about this because he’ would probably want
to pick his own staff and office space., DDCI will talk
with DCI again about it.

Discussed article appearing in Washington Post today
which reported that Mr. Gray's position on the Psychological
Strategy Board would pay $16,000 per year although he would
serve about two days a week,

Mr. Wisner reported a good deal of trouble on the
reorganization of OPC as being effected by office of DD/P.
He understood that the reorganization would have to be
approved in Director's office, after coordination with
AD/PC. At the present time, the trouble concerns the
publicity given by office of DD/P to the reorganization.

25X1 | |are setting up the | 25X1
25X 1 with| [to be the chief. OPC people have threatened
to quit because they do not believe| | is the most 25X1
competent person to head the division, D/PC said he had
25X1 asked two things of Yyesterday as means to avoid
trouble: l--not to write up anything on the | | 25X1

until AD/PC had talked to DD/P; 2=--not to publish anything
about staff reorganization until something was put in about
- administrative echelon., However, | said he planned 25X1
to go ahead, DDCI said he would ta o DD/P about it this
afternoon but that DD/P does have the right to select his
division chiefs,

Telephone conversation with Mr. Kingman Douglass, AD/CI,
| who said he and Mr, Becker had lunch today with | | 25X1
25X 1 | |told them he would enter on duty about
the 1st of September with AFSA and might be able to do a
report for us on certain phases of our activities there.

Conference with Director.

Conference with DD/P and 0/DD/P. 25X1

Telephone conversation with Mr, Tracy Barnes, Office of
Assistant Secretary of the Army, asking him to stop by to
discuss position with PSB, as it will probably be mentioned

to Secretary Pace tomorrow. Appointment scheduled for 8:15
in DDCI's office.
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Meeting with Mr. Tracy Barnes in regard to serving on the
Psychological Strategy Board.

Project Review Committee Meeting.

Conference with AD/PC,

Telephone conversation with Mr. Archibald Alexander,
Assistant Secretary of the Army, telling him that Mr. Barnes

-~ was being considered for a position on the PSB. Agreed
that Mr, Barnes' release from the Army should be discussed
between Mr. Gordon Gray and Mr, Alexander.

Telephone conversation with Brig.Gen. Edwin Sibert, Inter-
American Defense Board, scheduling luncheon date for next
Wednesday, 27 June, 1:00 p.m. at the Metropolitan Club.

Meeting with is
being discharge€d and is interested in employment with
CIA.

Conference with Director.

Telephone conversation with Mr., Park Armstrong, Special
Assistant, Intelligence, who asked DDCI to be present
- at meeting this afterncon with DCI. Mr. Armstrong intends

to bring over letter outlining the supplemental budget
situation and ask for DCI's support in State's appeal

to the Bureau of the Budget. DDCI said both he and DCI

had written letters to State Department promising to help
and therefore the Agency was committed to do so. According
to Mr. Armstrong, Budget cannot understand that when ORE
was liquidated, all its functions and personnel that were
not duplicated in State were turned over to State thereby
increasing its budget, DDCI said that if he could not be
present, he would make sure that DCI was properly briefed,

v
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- Conference with DD/F,

Conference with Director of Training, and| | 25X1

Telephone conversation with RAdm. Felix Johnson, DNI s
who referred to USCIB meeting yesterday. At the meeting
Adm, Johnson said he would send message asking for office
25X1 space for USCIB project. However, his boss
_ said that Navy should know more about the matter before
Ssending the message. DDCI said he would pass the info
to the Director.

25X1 Conference with
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Conference with DD/P and AD/0SO,

Telephone conversation with Mr, Gordon Gray who said he
would report for duty next Monday, July 2nd. Suggested
that DCI arrange a Board meeting sometime that day. DDCI
said he would ask Director to set up the meeting. Also
informed Mr., Gray that his of fice space would probably
be in 0ld State Building.

Conference with AD/NE and Mr. Kirkpatrick.
Conference with AD/CI,

Telephone conversation with | | 25X1

suggesting a meeting to discuss employment with CIA.

{&rranged to meet some time Wednesday morning, 27 June,

in the office of] DDCT will 25X1
25X1 call upon arrival, setting definite time,
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Director.

Meeting with

Personel telephone conversation with
Princeton, N. J.

Telephone conversation with Col, Johnston, DAD/PC, asking
him to come up to disciss a draft on the magnitude paper
prior to the Special Committee Meeting of the NSC Senior
Staff this afternoon.

Telephone conversation with Col. Clint Burroughs, USAF,
Air Staff Committee on National Guard Policy, scheduling
luncheon date for tomorrow at Metropolitan Clutb, 1:00.

Conference with DD/P,

Conference with Col. Johnston in regard to the magnitude
paper.

Attended NSC Senior Staff Special Committee Meeting.
Discussed magnitude paper. Accompanied ty Col. Johnston.

Telephone conversation with

She has received notice to report as a clerk-typist
DUt would prefer a research analyst job., DDCI said he would
check and asked her to call back tomorrow.

Later, checked with Personnel who advised that she had
taken tests for research analyst work but had made very poor
grades; However, she did well on the clerk-typist test.

Upon her inguiry, Personnel informed her that they could not
promise that she would be given a promotion to research
analyst work later if she took the clerk-typist job.

Telephone conversation with AD/CI, who invited DDCI to
lunch with him and Admiral Stone, D/AFSA, on Wednesday.
DDCI expressed regrets that he had another engagement.,
AD/CI complained that OPC was continuing *o proselyt
OCI personnel. DDCI said he would check into this.

Telephone conversation with DD/P, who said a decision would
have to be made shortly about | as State Department
is anxious to have us step into the picture. DD/P is worried
about financial commitment as it could possibly run as high
as $100,000, :

DD/P also advised that the reorganization would be made
effective as of 1 July 1951,

| | ONE, called to say goodbye as today is
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- Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Telephone conversation with Col. Johnston, DAD/FC, in
regard to meeting of Special Committee, NSC Senior Staff,
this afternoon at 2:30,

25X1 C Johnston to loock into the case of
25X1 |

Personal telephone conversation with 25X1

Conference with DD/P.
Conference with Mr, Helms, 0SO,

Meeting with Brig. Gen, Edwin L., Sibert, Inter-American
Defense Board.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Pforzheimer, OGC, asking
information on new bill re employment of retired officers
Lunch with Col. Clinton Burroughs, USAF.

Attended Special Committee Meeting, NSC Senior Staff.
Re magnitude paper.

Telephone conversation with | 25X1
25X1 advising her that Bhe was not ofiered research
: analyst work because of poor test grades. OSuggested that
if she wanted to work for the Agency, she should take
the clerk-typist work offered and study for the analyst
work.,

Telephone conversation with | |LA_/( 25X1
: who said he understood that DICI was interested in
25X find person [ |who would be competent to carry
on activities in connection with of
strategic materials. DDCI said ithe 25X1
25X1 wrong | |

Telephone conversation with AD/NE, who referred to article
in CIB re Malik's speech. Discussed lack of coordination
in publishing comments in the CIB, DDCI asked Dr. Langer
to talk with AD/CI in an attempt to resolve difficulties
and, if necessary, to refer the matter to him.

Dr. Langer said he had received another letter from

25X1 | | DDCTI said someone from ORR would probably
€ selected. Will advise AD/NE tomorrow re selection.

Conferences with DD/P; [ |0/DD/P; and Mr. Kirkpatrick. 25X1
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Lunch with Director of Training.

Telephone conversation with Mr. James A, Smith, Department

of Navy, recommending| lis a 25X1
U.S. citizen but has & business in | | 25X
Would like to be of service to CIA, DDCI said he would

not be her t | |wou1d be glad to 25X1
talk with

Conferences with | | and with Mr. Kirkpatrick.
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Telephone conversation with Mr. Everett Gleason, Deputy
Executive Secretary, NSC, in regard to the magnitude paper.

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Telephone conversation with Col. Johnston, DAD/PC, who
inquired about yesterday's meeting of NSC Senior Staff.,
DDCI said the results were very good. The paper shows
that the mission will be beyond CIA's capabilities unless
we have accelerated and increased support from the
Departments of State and Defense., Also put in specific
approval of two big projects which ties back to the
magnitude paper itself, It has now gone to the statutory
members of NSC for individual approvaly it will not come
up before a full NSC meeting. Probably the only trouble
re approval will come from JCS.

DDCI asked Col. Johnston to recall certain OPC papers
re the scope and :pace of operations which were disseminated
at a meeting of the Special Committee last week. Col. Johnston
will check with Mr, Gleason re this.

25X1

Telephone call received from AD/RR, asking for an appointment
tomorrow. Explained that DDCI would be out of town but an
appointment could be set up either this afternoon or Friday.
AD/RR said his schedule was full this afternoon and that

he would not be here on Friday., Will call AD/RR Monday,

2 July, to set up appointment.

Telephone call made to |explaining 25X
that DDCI could not keep Iuncheon appointment LOOGAY.

Telephone conversation with | |, asking 25X1
him to check background of | [DDCI said 25X1
that | as very

accurate. IW 25X1

Eﬂt/'
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THURSDAY, 28 JUNE 1951

DDCTI in New York.

Telephone call received from Mr. Loftus Becker who said
AD/CI had told him that DDCI wished to talk with him.
Told Mr., Becker that he would be called tomorrow re
appointnment.

Telephone call received from Mr, Tracy Barnes, Office of
Assistant Secretary of the Army, who was informed DDCI
was out of town. Mr. Barnes said he would call again.

25X1

Telephone call received from| 25X1
25X1 Informed him that DIXI was not

in the office today and that he had received notice of
25X1 [ learlier call. However, DDCI is having his case

checked and, in view of there being no information yet on

results, he had not contacted | |asked 25X1

~’ if he could be given any indication as to which way his

cage was going. Told him that no report had yet been

received but he could be assured that DDCI was personally

interested in seeing that his case was handled fairly.

Telephone call received from Mr, Anthony Leveiro, NY Times,
who was informed DDCI was not in. Mr. Leveiro said he would
call again next Monday.
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-

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.
Attended PRC Meeting.
Telephone conversation with Mr. Robert Joyce, State Depart-
ment, in regard to magnitude paper. Mr. Joyce said
Under Secretary had approved the paper.
Conference with DD/P.
Conference with Mr. Anthony Leviero, New York Times.
Meeting with Mr. Henry Tasca, ECA,
Iunch with Director of Training.
Meeting with Col. Hansen and Mr. John Scali, Associated
Press,
Conference with Mr. Loftus Becker, OCI.
Telephone conversation with AD/NE, advising him of 00
message of conversation with! lwho questioned 25X1
the decision to discontinue ) meetings in

25X1 during the summer. AD/NE said that although

e meetings were discontinued that they still maintained

contact with the consultants and have met individually
with them to discuss certain reports, Decided best way
to transmit this information was through same channels as
received,
Telephone conversation with Mr. Tracy Barnes, Office of
Assistant to the Secretary of the Army. DDCI advised
Mr, Barnes that Mr. Gordon Gray would be here on Monday,
and also of the previous conversation with Mr. Archibald
Alexander, Assistant Secretary of the Army, in which it
was determined that Mr., Gray and Mr, Alexander should
confer re release of Mr. Barnes and that final determination
would be up to Mr. Barnes,

25X1 ' Meeting with | | ONEg this is last day

25X _ that | [will be on duty with ONE.

| -
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with DCI and Mr. Gordon Gray, Director of the
Psychological Strategy Board,

Telephone conversation with Mr. Kirkpatrick, Assistant to

AD/S0, making appointment to continue 050 survey.
Later, cancelled appointment.

Telephone conversation with Mr. S. Everett Gleason,
Deputy Executive Secretary, NSC, who said there was
a concurrence slip for DCI to sign in regard to the
magnitude paper. They have received approvals from
NSRB and State Department. Have not yet received
Defense's approval but it is expected.

Meeting with Mr. A. G. Rosengarten, Jr., Philadelphia,
in regard to a thesis Mr. Rosengarten is writing.

Telephone conversation with AD/PC, advising him of the
status of the magnitude paper,
Also, DICI said an unfavorable report regardin

|had been received from

wno had queried several reliable persons. DICI Said he
would show the report to DD/A,

AD/PC said he had heard rumors that the Department
of the Army was dissatisfied with the guerrilla warfare
set-up and that they wanted to disregard everything
and go their own way in spite of what the President
said about paragraph L of NSC 10/2.

Scheduled appointment for 10:00 tomorrow in DDCI's
office.

Iunch with Director of Training.

Telephone call received from Mr. Loftus Becker, OCI,
who asked if he should make further arrangements for
meeting between DDCI and | Told

him the message would be given DDCI tomorrow morning,
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Everett Gleason, Deputy

ES/NSC, who said the President wanted a CIA estimate
on the organization,l | The

report is desired by Thursday morning.

Telephone conversation with|
thanking him for the report re|

Conference with AD/NE,

Conference with AD/RR., Scheduled appointment for 2:30
next Monday, 11 July, for AD/RR, AD/CI and AD/NE,

Conference with| |

Conference with Mr., Gordon Gray, Director of Psychological

Strategy Board.

Iunch with Director of Training.
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TOP SECREI

»/&elephone conversation with AD/NE, asking him to prepare

Conference with Director.

brief report on developments of reorganization as effecting
ONE for use in hearing before Senate Sub-Committee on
CIA budget. Requested report not later than Monday, 9. July.
Also advised AD/NE that a more detailed report on ONE would
be needed at a later date in connection with report to be
made on entire Agency,

Also discussed nominee to Naval War College. Decided
that the Agency would not change mind about sending someone
because of embarrassment to DCI and Agency.

Conference wit

Telephone conversation with AD/PC who said that the
magnitude paper had been sent to working level of JCS
to prepare comments. The officer who is preparing
comments has asked for appointment with AD/PC to
discuss the paper. Both DDCI and AD/PC thought it a good
idea to meet with the officer.

DDCI informed AD/PC of a meeting tomorrow at 11:30 with

AD/PC will be here at 11:L5 to meet

Telephone call received from Mr. Wayne Parrish, Editor of
American Aviation Magazine, asking for appointment with
DDCT,

Message given hho will contact Mr, Parrish.
(STerling 5L00) -

Telephone conversation with | |

Conference with AD/S0.

Attended Loyalty Board Meeting.

Telephone conversation with AD/SO advising him that DD/P
had certain reservations on details of the reorganization
and that AD/SO and DD/P should meet with DDCI to discuss
the matter.

Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick, 0SQ,
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with DD/P and AD/SO in regard to reorganization
of 080,

Attended PRC Meeting.

Telephone conversation with| who 25X1
stated he could not accept employment with CIA at this
time but that he hoped to be able to serve sometime in
the future.

Conference with DD/P, | land %g%:l
Conference with DD/A, AD/PC and | 25X1
25X1

Telephoned Mr. Kirkpatrick, 0SO, advising him that DDCI
would not continue the survey of 0S0 this afternoon and
that it was postponed indefinitely.

Telephone conversation with DAD/OSI, advising him of

CIA presentation before Senate Sub-comittee next Thursday,

12 July. DICI said he was going to talk about the reorganiza-
tion of CIA, its mission and the work of its intelligence
production offices, and asked OS5I to prepare brief report

re activities of 0SI. The report should be in DDCI's office
not later than Wednesday, 11 July.

Telephone conversation with AD/OCI, re the presentation
next Thursday and asking him to prepare report re activities
of OCI, Report also to be submitted Wednesday.

-

1P SECKRL!
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SATURDAY , 7 July 1951

Conference with DCI.

Conference with AD/OCI.

25X1
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MONDAY, 9 JULY 1951

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Director.

Telephone conversation with | | opc; who
advised that | | reported for duty in OPC.

Conferences with| |

Telephone conversation with Mr, James Lay, ES/NSC, regarding

NSC 68/L and NSC's request for progress report from CIA,
DDCI said he would like to send| |Executive
Assistant to DCI, over to discuss the report. Mr, Lay

suggested that | |meet with Mr. Gleason, Deputy
ES/NSC.

Departed for Princeton.
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d Returned from New York in late afternoon.
Telephone conversation with AD/PC regarding DD/P.

Meeting with DCI.

25X1 Meeting with land 25X1

Telephone call received from asking 25X1
status of his case, Informed him DDCI was not in but
his message would be given DICI,
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1951
- Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.
Conference with DCI and DD/P.
25X1
Brief meeting with | who has recently 25X1
entered on duty with OPC.
Meetings with DD/A and| | 25X1
25X1 Dr. Langer; and DD/, 25X1

Continued 0SO briefing.
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.
Conference with Mr. Wisner.
Lunch with Director of Training.

Continued 0SO Survey.
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- , Telephone conversation with Dr. Max Millikan, AD/RR,
advising him of call from Mr. Ulmer, NACA, and of
the letter of 28 November 1950, Dr., Millikan will
check the matter and contact Mr. Ulmer.

, Conference with Col, Edwards, A/DD/A (Security), in
25X1 regard to | who previously
discussed job opportunities in CIA with DDCI.

Conference with Director.
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g
Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.
Attended CIA Weekly Staff Conference.
Conference with AD/0O.

Lunch with Director of Training.

Conference with

Telephone conversation with AD/NE, advising him that
the problem of spot estimating by OCI in the Current
Intelligence Bulletin had been discussed with DCI,
The Daily should not be changed because it is exactly
what the President wants. Therefore, DCI wishes the
comments to continue but indicated that a disclaimer
should be entered in the Daily saying that these
comnents do not purport to be national estimates but
only represent spot estimates. DCI asked that a
representative from ONE attend the daily conferences
in OCI in connection with the preparation of the Daily
as a solution to better coordination. AD/NE will
designate| |as ONE's representative,
This will be tried Ifor a couple of weeks.

Telephone conversation with AD/CI, advising him of
conversation with AD/NE., AD/CI will publish the
suggested disclaimer in the Current Intelligence
Bulletin, Said he welcomed ONE representation and
would contact AD/NE, asking for designation of a
representative., Comments will continue to be published.

Telephone conversation with Mr, Wisner, Acting DD/P,
in regard to progress of staffing Mr. Gordon Gray's
office. Mr. Wisner said nothing definite had been
decidcd about Mr. Tracy Barnes.

DDCI indicated he wanted to talk with Mr. Loftus
Becker about his position in office of DD/P, -

Mr. Wisner reported that |had submitted
notice of resignation.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Ulmer, National é
Committee for Aeronautics, who referred to letter??rom
DDCI asking for representation on the Foreign Economic
Intelligence Committee. He said this question had come
up last fall, at which time they wrote a letter, dtd.
28 November 1950, giving reasons why they felt it was
unnecessary to have NACA participate. The functions of
NACA do not enter into the field of foreign economic
intelligence. They are willing to name representatives
but because of their functions they do not feel qualified.
DDCT said he would check into the matter.

Approved For Release 2003/05/23 : CIA-RDP80R01731R002600530001-9

TOP SECREY

198T¥ 11, 1951

25X1

25X1



TOP SECRET 2o

Appr or Re 003/05/23 : CIA-RDP80ORO0 =
PPNRURY RPN 1731R00250S3000T
b Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.
Telephone call received from Col. Edwards, A/DD/A (Security) ‘¢
advising that clearance had been granted for 25X1
25X1 ko serve as consultant to DCI. _

Telephone call received from Mr. Richard Walmsley, State
Department, asking verification of DCI's attendance at
NSC Senior Staff Meeting today, Affirmative answer,
Conference with Director.

Telephone conversation with Col. Edwards, advising him of

urgency in clearing| For employment 25X1
in OPC., FBI has conducted investigation and granted
clearance.
Later, Col, Edwards telephoned, verifying FBI clearance
and adding that | | 25X1

25X1 | | Securilty is issuing
OTHETELY .

Continued 0S0 survey.

Telephone conversation with | | Op 25X1
advising him that clearance is being issued for 25X1

Conference with Director.
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WEDNESDAY, 18 JULY 1951

Attended Deputy Directors'! Meeting.

Telephone call received from| |who has just 25X1
returned from trip to Cairo, Egypt, and would like an
appointment.

Appointment scheduled for 10:45 tomorrow, 19 July.

Telephone call received from Mr. Norfleet, FCC, who said
he would like to talk with someone regarding letter dated
11 July from DDCT on foreign economic intelligence.

Telephoned AD/RR's office, relaying above message and
asking that AD/ER call Mr. Norfleet.

Conference with Director.

25X1

Telephone conversation with Director of Training, who
asked how much material should be shown to Mr, J.C. Green
of State Department. DDCI told him to cooperate as much
as is necessary.

Telephone conversation with AD/SO, who asked for guidance

in talks with Mr. Benjamin Shute, Director of Intelligence,

HICOG, He understood that Mr. Wisner was working on arrange-

ments for transfer of intelligence activities to 25X1
CIA. DDCI said he wol e Mr. Wisner contact AD/SO as

soon as possible.

Telephone conversation with Mr, Gordon Gray, making luncheon
date for tomorrow at 12:30, Metropolitan Club.

Continued 0S0 survey.

Telephone calla_rsneixed_frnm_ggrernor Stevénson, Chicago,
Illinois, and Calls were referred to

Telephone call received from Mr, Kermit Roosevelt, OPC.

Mr. Roosevelt has recently returned from a trip and would
like to discuss it with DDCI. Told him he would be called
later re definite time for an appointment.
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THURSDAY, 19 JULY 1951

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.
“onference with Mr. Wisner, Acting DD/P.

Conference with Director.

Meeting with |

l[applicants who were recommended to DDCI by

Governor Stevenson of Illinois.

[ | was referred to Dr. Millikan, AD/RR. AD/RR
later advised that she was qualified for employment as
Junior analyst and that he would follow through.

Meeting withl |who has just

returned from E .
Later, ﬁ called asking if there was any information
for him, ZXA¥ter checking with DDCI, informed him that he

should call Mr, Wisner for an appointment.

Telephone call received from Mr., Anthony Leviero, NY Times;
DDCI asked | o return the call,

Telephone conversation with | |
who advised that he had received some very
sensitive material which would require evaluation promptly.
DDCT said he planned to be in NY tomorrow and would discuss
the material with [to determine whether it
is authentic and oI value.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Kermit Roosevelt, OPC, advising

him that [ |said he had Mr. Roosevelt's endorsement.

Mr. Roosevelt said that was not quite true and gave extent of

his contact with[ ] adding that he would not recommend
for operational work.

Attended PRC Meeting.

Meeting with QPC.

Meeting with Col., Baird, Director of Training.

Conference with Director.
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In New York
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MONTAY, 23 JO

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Mr. Kirkpatrick, DAD/SO, and with

Telephone conversation with Mr, Kingman Douglass, AD/CI,

who advised that |

was returning to active

duty on August 1st and wanted to be attached to CIA for 30
days. DDCI said he thought it would be a good idea and he

would discuss it with DCI.

Iunch with Director of Training.

Brief meeting with Mr, Wisner, Acting DD/P, to discuss

proposed letter to

re procurenment.,

Continued OSO survey.

Telephone conversation with RAdm, Felix Johnson, Director
of Naval Intelligence, who read a letter received from
Admiral Connolly, President of the Naval War College, asking

Telephone conversation with AD/CI who advised that Mona Williams

had offered her residence in Capri to CIA for use in any

emergency. It was used by 0S5 during the war,
would mention it to LI,

Conference with Director.

Conference with [:::::::::knd Col, Baird, Director of

Training.

DDCI said he
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TUESDAY, 24 JULY 1

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Mr. Wisner, Acting DD/P.

Telephone call received from re appointment.
Told him he would be called whether an appointment could be
made.,

Telephone conversation with| |, who had just
taken her tests for employment with the Agency. DDCI said
he would ask to make arrangement for her
to apply to the Psychological Strategy Board.

Telephone conversation with Dr. Forrest C. Pogue, Jr.,
Historian, Department of Defense, scheduling luncheon
date for tomorrow, dJuly 25th, 1:00 p.m. Metropolitan Club.
At that time, DDCI will give Dr. Pogue his comments on
Dr. Pogue's proposed book, The United States Army in
World War II,.

Telephone conversation with Director of Training, suggesting
that arrangements be completed as soon as possible for
employing | |

Continued 0S0O survey.
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WEDNESDAY, 25 JULY 1951

Attended Deputy Directors! Meeting.

Attended Loyalty Board Meeting.

Iunch with Dr. F, C. Pogue, Department of Defense.

Telephone call received from | | applicant
who was recommended by | | he was
asked to see | oI Personnel,

Telephoned| |telling of above conversation,

and asking him to set up an appointment with | |

Telephone call received from | |he was
advised that DDCI wished to talk with Mr, Wisner and
Mr, Kermit Roosevelt, OPC, before seeing him again and
that it was not necessary for him to stay over in
Washington until that was done.

Telephone call received from Middleburg,

Virginia. He said he had discussed certain subject previously

with DDCI and Mr, Wisner and that DDCI had indicated they
would meet again for luncheon. He plans to leave this

week-end for a two-week trip and asked if DDCI wished to
see him before or after the trip.

Continued 0SO Survey.

Telephone call received from AD/0SI, asking for appointment
for him and AD/OIC., Advised him that an appointment could
not be made today and that he would be contacted tomorrow
re a definite time.
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THURSDAY, 26 JULY 1951

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Mr., Wisner, Acting DD/P.

Telephone conversation with Gen. Trubee Davison, Director
of Personnel. Both DDCI and Gen. Davison agreed that it

would be a good idea for DCI to get in touch with |

who is retiring, regarding employment with CIA,

Telephone call received from DAD/S0 asking for a time to
set up meeting between DDCI, DD/P, DD/A,| |A/DD/A,

Attended Loyalty Board Meeting.

Conference with AD/NE and Mr. Montague in regard to NSC
Senior Staff Meeting scheduled for 2:30 this afternoon.

Attended NSC Senior Staff Meeting. Accompanied by Mr. Montague.

Telephone call received from | | Personnel, who
reported on interview of
has previously been in cGATact With the Personnel UIifice
in L Building and they are very interested in him. He
is now awaiting results of his tests.

Confere with Mr. Gordon Gray, Director, PSB, and with
Approved For ReleaLe 2003/05/23 : CIA-RDP80R01731R002600530001-9
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Conference with Director.

Conference with Mr. Wisner, Acting DD/P.

25X1
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FRIDAY, 3 AUGUST 1951

——

In Hot Springs, Virginia

Approved For Release 2003/05/23 : CIA-RDP80R01731R002600530001-9



25X1

TOP SECRET

APP&S&’S&{C%I}%{I}%%%% 2{)82{05/23 : CIA-RDP80R01731R002600530001-9

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with. Director.

Conferences with AD/SO, DD/P,

Continued 0SO Survey.
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Director.

Telephone call received from Mr. Avery, Arthur Andersen Co.,
Washington, asking for appointment with DDCI to discuss
income tax papers.

Telephone conversation with Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Special
Agsistant, Intelligence, Department of State. Scheduled
luncheon appointment tomorrow at the Metropolitan Club at
1:00 p.m.

Lunch with DCI and Congressman McCormack, Majority Leader.

Continued 0S0 Survey.

Conferences with nd with Mr, Wisner, Acting DD/P.
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Conference with Mr , Wisner, Acting DD/P,
Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Mr. Pforzheimer, Asst. Gen., Counsel
in regard to Loyalty Board Hearing,

Conferences with DCI; Mr. Reber, AD/OIC;
and £ 0803 | jcandidate for top
position in Committee for Free Asia, Acting DD/P,

oPC,

Iunch with Mr. Park Armstrong, State, at Metropolitan
Club.

Telephoned| | advising him that his
telephone message of yesterday had been given to DDCI;
that DDCI would call him tomorrow morning whether or

not the material would be available as the General Counsel

has been on leave,

Afternoon conference with AD/ONE.
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FRIDAY, 10 AUGUST 1951 : f;
Attended Deputy ﬁireotors' Meeting. fg
Conference with DD/A.

Attended PRC Meeting.

Telephone call received from applicant.

Informed him that DDCI would not be able to es€é him because
of very full schedule but that he hoped to see
when he returned to Washington.

Meeting withl | conferences with Director and
with Mr, Wisner.

Ianch with Director of Training.

Conferences with | |OPC, and Mr. Wisner.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Kirkpatrick, DAD/0SO, who -
said he had received word that | wanted

to contact DDCI 4if he went to New York this week-end.
DDCI said he was not going to New York and had no idea why

%ﬁamed to see him,
uncheon date for Monday, 13 Auvgust. DDCI said

he would conclude 0SO Survey on Monday by & talk to the
050 Staff,

|stopped by to see DDCI; informed him DDCI
had left for the day. He will call on Monday for an
appointment.
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MONDAY, 1 1 -2

.3 AUGUST 1
- Telephone conversation with 25X1
plane to write another article on Intelligence or on
Russian strength ve. US. DDCI asked him to calli 25X1
for an sppointment.
25X1 Telephoned| pad=iedwehim that DDCI had 25X 1
told Mr., Taylor to call for an sppointment.

Conference with Mr, Dulles, DD/P, whe just returned from
trip to Europe,

Telephone conversation wi AD/SO, in regard 25X1
to sample articles requesteuT for use in 25X1
publication. He said he was reluctant to give out anything

concerning covert operations. DDCI told AD/SO that he

would back him on that stand. AD/SO will send memo outlining

his views together with the sample articles and will tslk

with DDCI tomorrow morning after DD Staff Meeting.

Conferences with Director of Training and wit 25X1
AD/SO's memo was given tc| | 25X1
Telephone call received from | Who was 25X1
advised that DDCI had left for the day and could be
25X 1 reached at home., [ |said he would call again at

10:30 a.m. tomorrow,

-’

-’
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Conferences with DCI and with Mr, Wisner, AD/PC,

Telephone conversation with Brig. Gen, Edwin L. Sibert,
Inter-American Defense Board, regarding the book on

World War II being written by Mr. Pogue of Defense, IDCI
said he would like to get a copy of the order that

Genersl Bradley gave to Gen. Hodges about employing 08S

in Dixon's theater, Also, he wanted to get a copy of

his cable to Gen, Sibert prior to the Battle of the Bulge..
Gen. Sibert said the cable would be in the Special Liaison
Unit in England. DDCI will ask qu look it up. 25X
It was sent the early part of November, 19Lk. Gen. Sibert
said he sent a cable of same nature to Alexsnder Standish
about the same date if DDCI wanted to get that one, too.
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In New York,
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Telephone conversation with AD/0O. DDCI told him that

he would start Q0 survey at 2:30 today.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Park Armstrong, State.
DDCI said he had discussed their meeting with DCI,

emphasizing the intelligence side. It was decided that

Mr, Armstrong, Mr. Dulles, DD/P, and DDCI should meet
in an effort to settle the matter. DCI will not step
into the pieture if they can resolve the problem.

Telephone conversation with Mr., Gordon Gray, Director
of Psychological Strategy Board. DDCI advised that
Gen. Sibert had recommended | very
highly.

DDCI told Mr. Gray that CIA would release
|Training Division, if Mr. Gray

T Nim.
Also, DDCI said he hoped to have a report on

by tomorrow,
Lunch with 0S50 personnel, concluding OSO survey.

Began 00 survey.

Conferences with DD/P; Col. Baird; and
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- Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Director.,

25X1 Conferences with and Col. Baird 25X1

Afternoon conference with AD/NE,
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Telephone conversation with AD/PC, who said he thought
the Agency could use the services of | |
who is returning to civilian life. DDCI said he would
mention it to DCI and afterwards AD/PC will discuss the
matter with him,

AD/PC said he had not made definite decisions yet
regarding personnel changes.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Everett Gleason, Deputy
ES/NSC, who advised that the JCS comments on the magnitude
paper were being disseminated and a special NSC Meeting

of the Senior Staff is scheduled for 2:30 Monday, 27 August,
to discuss the paper. The Department of Defense has not
indorsed the views of JCS as set forth in the paper.

Personal telephone conversations with | |
with Mr. Sherman Kent; and with |

who spoke about the West Point cribbing scandal and the

necessity for the true facts in behalf of the Army.

| |asked DDCI to talk with Gen., Bradley about

the necessity of a statement regarding the real facts

of the scandal as he feels that greatharm is being done

to the Army and West Point because lack of such a statement.

Conferences with Mr, Dulles, DD/P; | [and
and DAD/PC.

Telephone conversation with ¥r. Robert Blum, scheduling
luncheon date for tomorrow at 1100 p.m., Metropolitan Club.

Telephoned Mr. Cordon Gray, Director of PSB; received word
that he had returned to Chapel Hill, North Carolina, and
would be back in Washington next Monday, 27 August.

Personal telephone conversation with Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania,

Telephone conversation with |who recently
resigned from the Agency. DIXTI assured her there were no

hard feelings because she had not accepted another job within
the Agency.

Lunch with| | OPC, at Metropolitan Club.
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Telephone conversation with DAD/PC, who sald he was working

on the Magnitude Paper and asked for the memo of recommendations
from Senior Staff to NSC, same subject. DAD/PC will send
courier up for the paper.

Telephone conversation wit.ﬂ advising him that 25X1
he should clear the form of rélease w DCI.

Conference with DD/A, | | 25X1
and Mr. Houston, 0GC, in regard to the survey of 0GC.

Telephone conversation with | 0S0; set deadline 25X
for 0S50 report on the survey Tor Monday, 27 August.
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.
Conducted Project Review Committee Meeting.

Conference with DD/P and DD/A.

Telephone conversation wit) | advising him
notices regarding personnel changes in 0/DDCI; O/DD/P
and OPC sh Lthe appointment of Col. Johnston
to AD/PC, i _|Management, should clear the
statement with DDCI an prior to submitting
to DCI for signature,

Lunch with Mr. Robert Blum, ECA, at Metropolitan Club.

Attended presentation by Mr. Charles Bohlen, Minister
to France. '

Conference with and

Telephone conversation with AD/RR, who said he planned

to attend the NSC Senior Staff Meeting this afternoon.

One item to be discussed is Denmark's request for export
license for shipment of automobile parts to be transshipped
to Poland in exchange for cosl which is vitally needed

by Denmark. ECA and State's position is that the coal

is essential enough to Denmark to grant the license,

ORR believes that these parts are for UNRRA trucks which -
compose most of the truck pool in Poland; therefore, approval
of the export license is considered inadvisable by ORR.
AD/RR proposes to raise this objection that such a shipment
would be prejudicial to the interest of U.S. Security.

DDCI approved AD/RR's stand and authorized him to speak

for the Agency.
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A Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting,.

Conferences with Mr. Sherman Kent and Mr. Reber in regard
to notes for use in speech at the Naval War College on
August 31st.

Personal telephone conversation with OPC, 25X1
regarding social engagement.

Iunch with DAD/SO.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Robert Joyce, State Department,
who asked Mr. Jackson's views on the JCS memo regarding

the magnitude paper. Mr. Jackson said that the point of view
and reservations in the JCS memo as a whole are such that

CIA could not do the Job contempated. Mr. Joyce agreed

and said that State would back CIA at the meeting,

Attended NSC Senior Staff Meeting., Discussed JCS comments
on the Magnitude Paper.

Telephone conversation with] in regard to 25X1
arrangements for the speech at the Naval War College
on Friday, 31 August. Mr. Jackson said he believed that
he would accept DCI's offer to use his plane for the trip.
- Col., Hansen will take care of the details.

25X1 ’ Conference with 050, in regard to 0SO memo
of the survey.
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D— Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting,
Conference with Director,

Telephone conversation with Mr. Everett Cleason, NSC,
who advised that a special NSC Senior Staff Meeting was
called for 11:00 Thursday, 30 August, to discuss what
will happen if negotiations fail in Korea. Mr., Jackson
said that DCI, DDCI or AD/NE would attend the meeting;
also that his replacement on the NSC Senior Staff would
be officially named this week.

Mr, Jackson gave the above information tol | 25X 1
and asked him to follow through,
Also discussed space problems with | | 25X1
25X1 Conference with in regard to arrangements |

for the speech at Tthe Naval War College, Newport, R.I.,
on Friday, 31 August.

Telephone conversation with | | Personnel., ' 25X1

25X1 Mr. Jackson told | [he could see | 25X%1
applicant recormended by Mr, Frank Nash of Defense, next
Thursday, 6 September. | lwill clear first 25X1
with Mr. Wadsworth, Administrator of Civil Defense, before
v talking to Mr, Jackson about emploiamm‘u_lw
25X1 Later, | Jdvised that ould call 25X1

next Wednesday for time of appointment.

25X1

Departed for Princeton.
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Returned from New York,

Telephone conversation with Director of Training in
regard to status of | | Col. Baird said
that_he did not believe there was & gpot in Training
for

Conferences with DCI and DDCI,

Conference with Mr. Pforzheimer in regard to Loyalty
Review Board case,

Conference with Director.,

Telephone conversation with DD/P, Mr., Jackson told
DD/P that he had discussed| |with DDCI,

DD/P said he would like To see a copy of DAD/SO's
report regarding survey. Agreed that Mr, Jackson's
report should be held to distribution only te DCI,
DDCI and DD/P.

- Telephone conversation with DAD/SO. Mr. Jackson said

he would like to meet with the SO staff again before
writing survey report; will call DAD/SO tomorrow morning
after Staff Meeting in Director's of fice re definite
time,

Discussed eventual integration of OPC amd 0SO,

Telephone conversation with AD/ONE, who asked Mr. Jackson
to attend dinner being given for Gen. Heubner next
Thursday, 1l September, at the Metropoliten Club,
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Col, Edwards, Security, and Mr. Pforzheimer,
0GC, in regard to Loyalty Review Board case.

Conference with DCIL.

Telephone corversation with DAD/SO, scheduling meeting
with SO Staff next Wednesday, 12 September, at 9:00.
Meeting to be held in DAD/SO's office.

Departed for afternoon.

25X1
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with DD/P in regard to | 050/0PC 25X1
proposal for an intelligence division under DD/P. DD/P

will get comments of AD/CI, AD/NE and AD/IC re proposal.

DD/P advised that he had prepared a letter for Mr, Jackson's

25X1

25X1 Conference with | Ind Yr. Sherman Kent in regard
to preparation of Intellisence annex to NSC 68/L.

25X1 Discussed with the proposed article by

25X1 | | ¥r. Jackson said he would
bring this up for discussion at the DD's meeting tomorrow.

Telephone conversation with Col. Baird, Director of
Training, who said he would like to have | | 25X1
in his shop., Mr. Jackson said he would call Gen., Davison,
Personnel, advising that there was no objection to
25X1 placing in Training.

Telephone conversation with Gen. Davison regardin
25X1 [ M. Jackson said he would ssk[ — Jto
call Personnel,

25X1

Telephone conversation with advising him 25X1
bl that there was not sufficient work in the office of

Special Assistant to require his services but that he

should contact Gen., Davison regarding another position.

25X1

Telephone call received from OPC, 25X1
who asked to talk with Mr. Jackson about a mutual friend
! who would be of value to the Agency. Advised | 25X1
that Mr. Jackson would get in touch with him tomorrow.
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Meeting with SO Staff,

Meeting with DDCI, DD/P, DD/A, DAD/SO, Mr, Helms, SO,
and Mr, Becker, 0/DCI, regarding State liaison,

Departed for New York.
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TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 1951

Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Attended Loyalty Board Meeting.

Telephone conversation wilth AD/00, advising him that
the 00 survey would be resumed on 2l September,

Telephone conversation with |advising him
that DCT would support AD/SUTS Views regarding the

|said he would

I
talk with AD/SO again.
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~ TUESDAY 18 SEPTEMBER 1951

Discussion with Mr, Becker.

Telephone conversation with Dr, Langer re Mr, Becker's spending
week in his office for indoctrination purposes.

25X1 ' Discussion with
25X1 Discussion with
Telephone conversation with Mr. Douglass regarding DCI's change
in plans re Mr, Becker. Mr. Douglass suggested| 25X
25X1 | |
25X1

Telephone conversation with Mr. Kirkpatrick re personnel from OO.

e Disoussion with Mr, Wolf re :lcase. 25X1

Discussion with Col. Baird concerning speech at CIA Orientation
Indoctrination Course - Thursday, L4 October, 11:00.

Left for Princeton at noon.

g TOP SECRET
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TUESDAY 25 September 1951

Telephone conversation with Mr, Carey. Survey to start at 9:30
tomorrow morning at Quarters Eye.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Alexander, Under Secretary of the
Arwgy re| | Referred to Mr. Wisner,

Telephone conversation with Mr, Wisner.

Telephone conversation with ' 25X1

Telephone conversation with

Telephone conversation with re report on Office of the 25X1
General Counsel.

Telephone conversation with Colonel Balrd notifying him that Mr.
Jackson will not be able to speak at indoctrination meeting on
Ly October.

Telephone conversation with Mr, Douglass,.

Personal telephone conversation with 25X1

TOP SECRET
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WEDNESDAY 26 SEPTEMBER 1951

Survey Quarters Eye with Mr. Carey.

Personal telephone conversation with 25X1

25X1 Conference with | |

Telephone conversation with| | 25X1

Telephone conversation with Mr. Carey.

25X1

Telephone conversation with Dr. Langer.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Douglass.

{OP SECRED
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THURSDAY 27 SEPTEMBER 1951

00 Survey.

25X1 Phone Call to

Telephone conversation with Mr. Wolf,

25X1 Conference with

Conference with Mr., Pforzheimer,
Conference with Mr. Wolf,
00 Survey.

Conference with Col, Baird.

TOP SECREI
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting
ILunched with.[::::::::]at the Metropolitan Club.

Telephone conversation with Col. Baird, Director of
Training, re plans for driving up to Army War College
on 22 October to give speech.

Telephone conversation with AD/CI regarding Mr. Becker.
Mr. Jackson agreed to attend meeting at 10:00 tomorrow
in AD/CI's office.

Conference with DAD/SO.

Telephone call received from AD/00. Advised him that
Mr. Jackson was unable to return call today but would
call when he came in tomorrow.

Telephone conversation with Director of Personnel
who reported remarks made to | khat CIA
was discriminating against former 0SS employees.

Mr. Jackson said there were a large number of 0SS
employees in CIA and those who were turned down did
not have the necessary qualifications, Suggested
that Director of Personnel prepare a survey showing
number of 0SS employees with CIA and the number that
were turned down.
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TUESDAY, 16 OCTOBER 1951

Attended Deputy Directors' meeting.

Telephone conversation with AD/00, advising him that
the 00 survey would be continued and that Mr. Ashcraft's
office would be the next surveyed.

Conferences with IMr. Pforgheimer;
and | | |

Conference with Mr, Ashcraft, 00.

Conference with | | | Mr. Houston,
Dr. Milliken and Mr, Kent in regard to summary report
on CIA activities for the past year,

Conference with Mr. Gordon Gray, Director of PSB, in
Mr. Gray's office,

107 SEGRET
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting,

Conference with DCI 28X1
and Mr. Pforzheimers

Conference with Director.

Conference with 25X1

Telephone conversation with DAD/PC, advising him that
25X1 as dus for a raise in 0/DCI prior
§ transier OPCe It is reported that he is doing
extremely well in OPC and Mr. Jackson said he would like

25X1 to see | |receive a raise. Col. Johnston said
25X%1 he would check on | :
Mr. Jackson asked the status of formexrly 25X1
25X1 | | whom he had referred to Col. Johnston
in June, Col. Johnslton said he had been in contact with
25X 1 | | he will be employed whenever he receives

his release from the Army; he will probably serve as head
of an overseas station. Mr. Jackson advised Col. Johnston

of the DCI's interest in| | 25X1
Col., Johnston sald he was nob satisfied with the
development of the | |and would like to 25X1
discuss it with Mr, Jackson 1n relstion to 00/C. Col. Johnston
A : also sald he would like to see the report on 00 survey when

it is completed.

25X1 Lunch with| | OPC, at Metropolitan Club.

Conference with Mr. Ashoraft, 00, and other representatives
from 00 in connection with 00 survey.

Telephone conversation with DAD/SO in regard to 0SO organization.

Conferences with | | DD/P's office. 25X1

Telephons conversation with Mr. Pforzheimer who advised
that Senator McCarran's proposed interrogation of a CIA
employee had been poatponed.

25X1

Conference with Director.
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THURSDAY, 18 OCTOBER 1951
-

Attended Deputy Directors Meeting.
Conference with DCI.

25X1 Conference with

Continued 00 survey., Visited 00/C.

Conference with 25X1

Lunch with Mr. Asheraft, 00/C.

25X1 Conference with | |

Departed for New York.

25X1
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MONDAY, 22 October 1951

Lectured at the Army War College, Carlisle, Pennsylvania.
Accompanied by Col, Baird,
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TUESDAY, 23 OCTOBER 1951

Telephone conversation with Mr, Pforzheimer, 0GC, in
regard to Loyalty Board case.

Telephone comversation with| | Training, who 25X1
asked for the report on| | 25X1
which Mr. Jackson wrote shortly after WWil. MNr. Jackson
said he could read the report; it is in 050, Mr, Jackson

25X asked that|  |return the report directly to him.

Conference with Mr. Reber, AD/OIC,

25X1

25X1 Conference with in regard to outline of CIA
progress report,

Telephone conversation with AD/00 in regard to memo from
Mr. Ashcraft, 00/C, giving background of | | 25X1
25X1 | | USA, who is presently assigned to CIA in
25X1 Germany. | wishes to resign from the Army to
work permanently with CIA., Mr, Jackson said that
25X m should be advised that employment with CIA
epended on a full security clearance. Mr. Carey said
Mr. Asheraft had explained this to| |who said 25X1
- he was confident he would be given full security clearance
and that regardless of whether he was employed by CIA, he

wished to get out of the Army. Mr, Jackson said he would
25X1 discuss | | employment with DCI tomorrow.

25X1 Conferences with| | 00/Special Services, and
25X1 with | in connection with
00 survey.

Telephone conversation with DAD/SC regarding merger of
certain 00 offices with the covert offices. Mr. Jackson
said he thought 00 was operating efficiently and that,
at the present, it should not be broken up. Mr. Jackson
said he thought 00 should be under a central deputy
director.

25X1 Conference with[ | A/DDA, in regard %o the
OPC survey report with particular reference to the
report!s comments about | | 25X1

25X1
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WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 35"1

- Attended Deputy Directors! Meeting,.

Telephone conversation with AD/00, who said he had been
told that Mr. Jackson, Mr., Dulles and Mr, Park Armstrong,
State, had met last May to discuss responsibilities of CIA
in the analysis of foreign press for psychological warfare,
and that Mr, Jackson was strongly opposed to CIA partici-
pation. Mr. Jackson said he did not recall ever discussing
this subject. Mr. Carey said 00 had been asked to try to
contribute to the press analysis for the PSB angle but he
had been told that both Mr, Jackson and Mr, Dulles were
against it. Mr. Jackson said he would check the diary for
record of such a meeting; that he personally did not object
to 00 being of assistance as long as it did not interfere
with assigned operat&#% Mr, Carey will contact Mr., Dulles
and Mr., Armstrong.

Mr. Jackson advised that he would probably recommend
that 00 be left as it is because it 1s working well; that
00 as an entity ought to be moved under the central deputy;
the one worry is about where defectors should be left and
Mr. Jackson will ask QA/DD/P, to talk with AD/00 25X1
and report back recommendations of where defectors should
be placed. One idea offered is to put the defector rehabi-
litation and disposal program under DD/P.

Conference wlth DDCI,

Conferences with and with Col. Baird.

25X1

Telephone conversation with Mr., Gabriel Hauge, McGraw-Hill
Publishing Company, Inc., NYC, who asked when Mr. Jackson
could attend an editorial luncheon, Mr, Jackson advised
him of letter mailed today, agreeing to attend a luncheon
on 2 November,
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PP WEDNESDAY, 31 OCTOBER ?9351

bt Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conferences with DCI; who has entered 25X1
on duty with CIA; and with DD/A.

25X1 Lunch with Mr, Carey, AD/0O.

25X1 Conf erence with

Telephone conversation with AD/CI regarding his
memo to DCI recommending changes in NSCID9., Mr. Jackson
sa';d he would like to discuss the memo further with
AD/CI.

Later, met with AD/CI regarding NSCID #9.

Telephone conversation with AD/00, who asked that
25X1 |_—p_| read certain material regarding 00 survey

before he visits 00 tomorrow., Mr., Jackson said the
material would be given to[ | 25X1

Telephone call received from Mr. John Moore, Counselor to
Senate Privileges & Elections Committee, who advised that
the committee was considering the Benton Resolution and
that he would like to discuss the case of Charles Davis
with Mr. Jackson. Charles Davis, colored, was accused
- of spy charges by Switzerland; admitted that he had sent
material to Senator MacCarthy; was convicted and deported
by the Swiss. Mr. Jackson said he thought Mr. Moore should
discuss this with the DDCI and that he would arrange an
appointment for Mr., Moore with DDCI.
Later, conference with DDCI re above call.

25X1 Conference with
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Attended Deputy Directors! Meeting.

Conference with DCI.

Conference with DAD/SO.

Luncheon and conference with RAdm, Sidney Souers, Special

Consultant to the President; Mr. Lay, ES/NSC; DCI, DDCI,
DD/P, DAD/SO.

Conferences with DDEI; AD/OCI.

25X1
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

25X1
Conference with DCI,

Departed for Princeton on 1:00 train,
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.,
Attended Loyalty Review Board Meeting.

Meeting with DD/P, AD/SO, DAD/SO and AD/PC in regard to
0S0/0FC merger.

25X1

Conferences with 25X1

Departed for Princeton on 4:10 train.

ERE > ¥
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- Conferences with and DDCI. 25X1

Iunch with Mr, Arthur Krock, NY Times.
Conference with Director.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Robert Blum, ECA., Mr. Jackson
made luncheon date with Mr. Blum for Monday, 26 November.

Telephone conversation with Col. White, DAD/00, in regard

to 00 survey. GCol. White said he was in general agreement

with the survey. He sald there was only a slight disagree-

ment which concerned! 25X1

25X1 | i
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conferences with DCI, DDCI, DD/P, 25X1
and Mr, Becker,

Lunch with DD/P at 1925 F Street Club,

Departed for Princeton on 4:10 train,
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- Arrived on 10:20 train from Princeton.

25X1

Lunch with Mr, Robert Blum at Metropolitan Club.

Telephone conversation with DDCI in regard to ORR
and future arrangements for the consultants' panel in

25X ONE, | has indicated that he would like to
presid panel at future meetings.

25X1

Telephone conversation with in regard to 25X1
proposed article by Don Gonzales, newspaperman., Mr. Jackson
said he saw no reason why the article should not be released.
Discussed material received in connection with the
progress report.
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conferences with DCI; DD/A; and Mr, Becker.

Conference with

Conference with

and Director of Training.

Conferences with DCI; DDCI; and DD/P,

Visited in OCI in connection with present survey of the

organization.

25X1
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Conference with |

|and Dr. Milliken in regard to intelligence

briefing at a fubure reserve meeting,

Conference with Dr, Milliken in regard to ORR personnel
problems.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Kinpman Douglass, AD/CI,
who protested procedure ofl |n preraration of
CIA progress report.

Later, Mr, Douglass called saying he would like to
talk withl Training, re employment in OCI,
My, Jackson said he would arrange a meeting.

Conference with in regard to CIA progress
report.

Telephone call received from Mr, Haines of Senator Brewster's

office, asking status of application of|

Mr, Jackson said he would check and Mr, Haines would be
advised of status.

Referred request to OGC, asking them to follow through.

Conference with DDCI,
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with DCI,

Conference with| in regard to administrative
functions of DD/; an; ;;;;.
Lunch with | et 1925 F Street Club.

Telephone conversation with Mr, Pforzheimer, 0GC, in
regard to letter addressed to Mr., Jackson from Congress-—
man Busbey asking for names of CIA employees connected
with the Loyalty Board Program in CIA, Inasmuch as

DDCI is chairman of the Board, Mr., Jackson asked that
lir, Pforzheimer discuss proposed reply with DDCI,

Conference with DCI and with DDCI.

Telephone conversation with Gen. Wyman, 4D/S0, in

regard to his memo on organization of 0S0, Mr, Jackson
said it had already been discussed at a Deputy Directors'
meeting and will be discugsed again next week. He

told Gen. Wyman that DCI would probably go along with
most of Gen. Wyman's recommendations,

o SEORFT
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FRIDAY, 30 NOVEMBER 1951

In New York,
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conference with Director.

Telephone conversation with | |

scheduling luncheon date December 7, l2: 30|

office.

Telephone conversation with AD/IC, scheduling luncheon
date Wednesday, Dec., 5, at Metropolitan Club,

Conference with [ |in regard to memo on central
organization.

Telephone conversation with AD/SI, who reported gist of
his conversation with Dr. Veannevar Bush, Dr. Chadwell
was informed that the survey of scientific intelligence
would begin within the Agency, and then if it is necessary
to extend the survey outside the Agency, NSC will be called
upon for support. Dr. Chadwell said Dr. Bush suggested
two men for the survey if | ks not designated:

Mr. Jackson sald he would have

preliminary talk with i who is expected tomorrow,
and will then call in DT, aawell.

Lunch with Mr. Tracy Barnes, Department of Army, at the
Metropolitan Club.

Telephone conversation with Mr., Robert Blum, who reported
his conversation with certain lawyer from CIA,
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Conferences with DCI;[::::::::::hnd Mr., Becker.

Conference with and
Dr. Chadwell in regard ©O Yol survey.

Iunch with Mr., Sherman Kent at the Metropolitan Club.

1

Conference with DCI,

Telephone conversation with Cong. Roosevelt, NYC, who
asked Mr, .Jackson to see | [re
Agency matter. Scheduled appointment for| |
to call on Mr., Jackson Thursday, Dec. -6, 10:15.

Conference with DCI; with|

re CAT,

Conference with Mr. Webb, Under Secretary of State, in
regard to proposed AFSA move to Ft. Knox.
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- Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

25X1

Telephone conversation with AD/00, in regard to assignment

25X1 ~of | bs DAD/OO. Mr. Carey was informed that
DCI had informally approved leaving 00 as is and when
DD/I is appointed, transferring 00 to that deputy.

Telephone conversation Mr. Park Armstrong, State, in
regard to meeting yesterday with Mr., Webb, Discussed
possibility of State and Defense, with assistance of DCI,
being requested to have a survey made. Names mentioned
to assist in the survey are | | 25X1

25X1 [ | Mr. Jackson said he could not assist if
the survey started after January lst. He stressed the

-’ reasons for DCI's feeling of urgency. Construction is

expected to start soon and funds have been earmarked,
Believes a decision should be reached quickly. Mr, Armstrong
sald he thought the lack of a bill of particulars was a
handicap in beginning a survey. Mr, Jackson said that CIA
thought their memo to State was a pretty good bill of
particulars. Mr. Armstrong asked if the Director would be
willing to wait until Secretary Acheson's return on the 12th
before State takes any action., Mr., Jackson said that if Urder
Secretary Webb wished to wait until then, the Director would
have go go along.

Lunch with Mr, Kingman Douglass, AD/CI, and | 25X1
Director of Training's office, at Metropolitan Club,

25X1
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Attended Deputy Directors' meeting.
Deputy
Conference with/Director.

Telephone conversation with Col. Baird, Director of
Training. re luncheon meeting with Mr. Douglass and

Telephone conversation with Mr. Do AD/CI,
who said he was not convinced that 'was the

man for the job in OCI,

Lunch with at the Metropolitan Club.

Conference with Mr. Rudolph Littauer, lawyer with
Roosevelt, Freiden & Littauer, 598 Madison Ave., NYC,

Conference with DD/A and with in regard
to administration,

Telephone call received from| | who
asked for appointment with Mr, Jackson., He was
informed that Mr, Jackson was leaving shortly to

catch a plane. :lwill call again Monday
for an appointment,

Departed on 5:00 plane for New York.
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In New York.
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Attended Deputy Directors' meeting.

Attended conference with DCI, DDCI, DD/P, DD/A, AD/SO,
AD/PC, et al, re administration of covert operations.

Conference with DD/A,

Lunch with AD/SO and DAD/SO at the Metropolitan Club.

Conferences with DCI; |

Telephone conversation with | scheduling
6:00 p.m appointment at the Metropolitan Club,
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- Attended Deputy_Directors' meeting.
Conferences with DCI; | [DDCI; DD/P; and DD/A.
25X1 Lunch with | pt the Metropolitan Club,

Conference with DCI.
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- Conference with DCI and with| 25X1
25X1
25X1 Conference with and AD/CO re proposed NSCID

for FDD,

Telephone conversation with |scheduling : 25X1

noon appointment at Metropolitan TIub today.

Telephone call received from| Who said 25X1

he had heard nothing further from CIA re his proposal.

Mr. Jackson asked him to call] | DAD/0O. 25X
25X1 o Conferences with | DCI, and 28X%1
25X1 met with | |2t the Metropolitan Club.

"“v Tt dnbemetion
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Ao Conference with DCI.
25X1
25X Meeting with | [re necessary logistics
in connection With preparation of Consultants' Meetings.
25X1 Called in| | advising him that he should
take care of all administrative matters here in Washington
for the consultants. Referred them to for 25X1
further discussion.
25X1 Iunch with at the Metropolitan Club.
25X1 Conferences with| Wr. Becker, Col, Johnston,

and DCI regarding administration of covert offices.
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IN NY. Left on 9:10 plane,
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

Telephone conversation with 25X
who has agreed to serve as chairman on the commitiee

which is to survey AFSA, Members of the committee are:

Mr, Charles Bohlen, Statej Gen. Magruder, Defense; and

Mr, William H, Jackson. | buggested that 25X1
the members should have a letter from the Secretary of

State and Secretary of Defense giving broad outline of

what is expected of the survey committee. Suggested

 that it be along the lines as the letter to the Dulles

Committee. Mr. Jackson will draft a letter. The
committee will have a preliminary meebing next week

to discuss program, Mr, Jackson will arrange a mutually
convenient time,

Iunch with Mr, Sherman Kent.

Telephone conversation with Mr. Ludwell Montague, ONE,
asking for background on the setup of JIC prior to
World War II. Mr. Jackson requested this information
in connection with presentation on national estimates
being given to the CIA Reserve Unit tonight,

Telephone call received from reminding 25X1
Mr. Jackson to discuss using gB‘EﬁﬁSUITEItS [::::f:::] : 5EX1

and 2t DD's meeting tomorrow.

Telechone call received from Gen. Bradley's office, JCS,
in response to Mr. Jackson's request for appointment.
Scheduled appointment for 11:30, 27 December.

Telephone conversation with AD/OST who inquired about
problem of assigning liaison officer for atomic energy
matters[__ |Mr. Jackson said he would discuss
it with DCI tomorrow and would call Dr, Chadwell.

Gave speech on national estimates to the Reserve Unit
of CIA,
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Attended Deputy Directors' Meeting.

25X1
Conference with DCI; i, Becker; DDCI. 25X
Telephone conversation with Mr., Charles Bohlen, State,
and with Gen, Magruder, Defense, re preliminary arrangements
for the survey. Both agreed to attend meeting at 12:00
in Mr, Jackson's office on December 27th, with luncheon
following in the dining room. Mr. Jackson said proposed
letter outlining requirements of survey would be sent to
them prior to the meeting,
Lunch with Col. Baird.
25X1
Telephone conversation with| | who said he 25X1

thought the presentation to the Reserve Unit was very
informative and, on behalf of the Navy personnel assigned
to CIA, wished to express appreciation for the speech,

Conference with DCI and DD/P.

.Conference with Mr. Gordon Gray, who is resigning as
Director of PSB to return to University of North Carolina.
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